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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 40" Annual General Meeting(“AGM”) of the Members of ZENITH
EXPORTS LIMITED (CIN: L24294WB1981PLC033902) will be held on Friday, 30" September’2022
at 11:30 a.m. (IST) through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”), to
transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for
the financial year ended 31* March, 2022, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors
and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Urmila Loyalka (DIN: 00009266), who retires by rotation
and, being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

Registered & Head Office: By Order of the Board of Directors

19, R. N. Mukherjee Road For ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED

First Floor, Kolkata- 700 001
Dated: 13™ August, 2022
Sd/-
Subhrajit Dutta
Company Secretary
ACS: 58258



Notes:

In view of the Covid-19 pandemic, social distancing norms to be strictly followed by every
individual. Therefore, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA°®) has vide its General Circular
dated 13™ January , 2021 read with General Circulars dated gt April, 2020, 130 April, 2020
and 5™ May, 2020 (collectively referred to as ‘MCA Circulars) permitted the holding of the
Annual General Meeting (‘AGM*) through Video Conferencing (‘VC’) facility or other audio
visual means (‘OAVM’), without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue.
Further, the Securities and Exchange Board of India (‘SEBT’) vide its Circulars dated 12™ May,
2020 and 15" January, 2021 (‘SEBI Circulars’) has also granted certain relaxations. In
compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 (‘SEBI Listing Regulations‘), MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, the AGM of the
Company is being held through VC/OAVM on Friday, 30" September, 2022 at 11.30 a.m.
(IST). The proceedings of the 40th AGM shall be deemed to be conducted at the Registered
Office of the Company at 19, R.N. Mukherjee Road, Kolkata — 700 001.

Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for
this EGM/AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorized
representatives to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM and participate there at and cast
their votes through e-voting.

A statement giving additional details of the Director(s) seeking appointment /re-appointment at
this AGM as set out at Item No. 2 of this Notice are annexed herewith as required under
Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard on General
Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Member entitled to
attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf
and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held through
VC/OAVM pursuant to the above mentioned MCA Circulars, physical attendance of members
has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the members
will not be available for this AGM and hence the Proxy Form, Attendance Slip and Route Map
for the AGM are not annexed to this Notice.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the AGM
through VC or OAVM or to vote through remote e-voting, pursuant to Sections 112 and 113 of
the Act, are requested to send a certified copy of the board resolution to the Scrutinizer by e-
mail at asit.labhl@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in, authorizing their
representative by Thursday, 29™ September, 2022, to attend and vote on their behalf at the
AGM.

The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of Friday, 23rd September, 2022.



10.

11.

12.

13.

In compliance with the aforesaid MCA and SEBI Circulars, this Notice together with annual
report for the financial year 2021-22 is being sent only through electronic mode to those
members whose email addresses are registered with the company/depositories. Copies of the
Notice and annual report 2021-22 will also be uploaded on the company’s website at
www.zenithexportslimited.com, websites of stock exchanges i.e., BSE Ltd and National Stock
Exchange of India Ltd., at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively.

The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in
the Notice. The facility of participation at the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be made
available for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large
Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional
Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee,
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors
etc. who are allowed to attend the EGM/AGM without restriction on account of first come first
served basis.

The attendance of the Members attending the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted
for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Members who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request from their registered email address
mentioning their name, DP ID and Client ID/folio number, PAN, mobile number at
sec@zenithexportsltd.net from 23rd September, 2022 to 26th September, 2022 by 5.00 p.m.
The Company will respond to the shareholder suitably. Those Members who have registered
themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the
AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the
availability of time for the AGM.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from
Saturday, 24th September, 2022 to Friday, 30" September, 2022 (both days inclusive) for the
purpose of AGM.

As per Regulation 40 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed
companies can be transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from 1st April, 2019,
except in case of request for transmission or transposition of securities. In view of this and to
eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio management,
Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holding to
dematerialized form. Members can contact our RTA M/s. C.B. Management Services Pvt Ltd.
for assistance in this regard.

In case of Joint Holders attending the AGM, only such Joint Holder whose name appears first
in the order of names will be entitled to vote.



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

All the Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholding maintained
under Section 170 of the Act and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the
Directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of the Act will be available for
inspection by the Members in electronic mode during the AGM. Members who wish to seek
inspect, may send their request through an email at sec@zenithexportsltd.net up to the date of
AGM.

The Company’s Statutory Auditors M/s. V. Goyal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company at the 35" Annual General Meeting held on
15" September , 2017. Pursuant to Notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs on
7™ May, 2018 amending section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules framed
thereunder, the mandatory requirement for ratification of appointment of Auditors by the
Members at every AGM has been omitted. Accordingly, no resolution is being proposed for
ratification of appointment of statutory auditors at the upcoming 40™ AGM.

Shareholders seeking any information with regard to the Financial Statements, or any other
matter to be placed at the AGM, are requested to write to the Company on or before 20"
September, 2022 on sec@zenithexportsltd.net. The Company will respond to the shareholder
suitably. Please note that the shareholders’ questions will be answered only if the shareholder
continues to hold the shares as of the cut-off date i.e. Friday, 23rd September, 2022.

Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8™ April, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for
this AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorized representatives to
attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate thereat and cast their votes through e-
voting.

To support the ‘Green Initiative’, Members who have not yet registered their email addresses
are requested to register the same with their depository participants in case the shares are held
by them in electronic form and with RTA at tanmoyb@cbmsl.com/ rta@cbmsl.com in case the
shares are held by them in physical form.

Members holding shares in electronic mode are requested to intimate immediately any change
in their address, email-id, and bank particulars to their Depository Participants with whom they
are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are requested
to advise any change in their address or bank mandates immediately to Registrars and Share
Transfer Agents, M/s. C.B. Management Services Pvt Ltd, P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata- 700
019.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Accordingly,
members holding shares in electronic form are requested to submit their PAN to the Depository
Participants with whom they maintain their demat accounts. Members holding shares in
physical form should submit their PAN details to Registrars and Share Transfer Agents, M/s.
C.B. Management Services Pvt. Ltd.



21. Members holding shares in single name are advised to avail the facility of nomination in respect
of shares held by them pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Members holding shares in physical form desiring to avail this facility may send their nomination
in the prescribed Form No. SH-13 duly filled in to M/s. C.B. Management Services Pvt. Ltd.
Members holding shares in electronic mode may contact their respective Depository Participants
for availing this facility.

22. To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the
Company of any change in address or demise of any Member as soon as possible. Members are
also advised to not leave their demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings
should be obtained from the concerned Depository Participant (‘DP’) and holdings should be
verified from time to time.

23.

24.

25.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and
the Circular issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 13th January, 2021 read with
Circulars dated 8th April, 2020, 13th April, 2020 and 5th May, 2020 the Company is providing
facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the
AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities
Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized
agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as well as
venue voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated 13th April,
2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
zenithexportslimited.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock
Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at
www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively and the AGM Notice is also available
on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e.
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA
Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020
and MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 2021.



26. THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND
JOINING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on Tuesday, September 27, 2022 at 9:00 A.M. and
ends on Thursday, September 29, 2022 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall
be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the
Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e.
Friday, 23rd September, 2022, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of
shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of
the Company as on the cut-off date, being Friday, 23rd September, 2022.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are

mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders

holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote

through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts

in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders |Login Method

Individual 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of
Shareholders holding NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal
securities in demat Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page
mode with NSDL. click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login”

which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt
you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting
services under Value added services. Click on “Access to
e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to
see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting




during the meeting.

If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to
register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select
“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the
home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the
icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open.
You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit
demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After
successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click
on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL
and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile

App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code

mentioned below for seamless voting experience.
NSDL Mobile App is available on

" App Store ’ Google Play

Individual
Shareholders holding
securities in demat
mode with CDSL

. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can

login through their user id and password. Option will be
made available to reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest
are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or

www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also

able to see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links
of e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL




to cast your vote.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to
register is available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiR egistra

tion

. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by

providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a
link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile
& Email as recorded in the demat Account. After
successful authentication, user will be provided links for
the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in

progress.

Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
Shareholders (holding | account through your Depository Participant registered with
securities in demat NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be
mode) login through able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be
their depository redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
participants authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting
& voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User 1D/ Password are advised to use

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any

technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type

Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with
NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020
990 and 1800 22 44 30

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with
CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-
23058738 or 022-23058542-43




B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding
securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1.

2.

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.
Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which
is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https.//eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to
Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat | Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit
demat account with NSDL. Client ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300***
and Client ID is 12****** then your user
ID is IN3QQ#s#* ] 24k Hsk%

b) For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

demat account with CDSL. . . '
For example if your Beneficiary ID is

| 2R then your user 1D is
12**************

c) For Members holding shares in | EVEN Number followed by Folio
Physical Form. Number registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001***
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is
101456001 ***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing
password to login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to




retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you

retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the

system will force you to change your password.

¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(1) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the
company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email
ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open
the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The
password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL
account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for
shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and
your ‘initial password’.

(i)  If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below
in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have
forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your
demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode)
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) Ifyou are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio
number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the
votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting
on the check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting

system?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in
which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active
status.

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-
Voting period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual
meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM?” link placed under “Join General Meeting”.

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.




Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the
number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also
“Confirm” when prompted.

. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on

the confirmation page.

. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your

vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders:

1.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to
send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority
letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who
are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to asit.labhl@gmail.com with a
copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in

Any person holding shares in physical form and non-individual shareholders, who
acquires shares of the Company and becomes member of the Company after the
notice is send through e-mail and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. Friday, 23™
September, 2022, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in or Issuer/RTA. However, if you are already registered with
NSDL for remote e-voting, then you can use your existing user ID and password for
casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using
“Forgot User Details/Password” or “Physical User Reset Password” option available
on www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no. 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 .
In case of Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode who acquires
shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after sending of the
Notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. Friday, 231 September, 2022 may
follow steps mentioned in the Notice of the AGM under Step 1 :“Access to NSDL e-
Voting system”(Above).

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and
take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website
will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In
such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or
“Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset
the password.




4. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download
section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-1020-990 and 1800-
224-430 or send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in.

The instructions for Members for e-Voting on the day of the AGM are as under:-

27.

b)

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned
above for remote e-voting.

2. Only those Members, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and
have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise
not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM.

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM.
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the
facility for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for
Remote e-voting.

Process for those members whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for
procuring user id and password and registration of email ids for e-voting for the
resolutions set out in this Notice :

In case shares are held in physical mode, please provide Folio No., Name of members,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of
PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
sec@zenithexportsltd.net.

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID
or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement,
PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) to sec@zenithexportsltd.net. If you are an Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1
(A) ie. Login _method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring
user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.



d)

In terms of SEBI circular dated 9™ December , 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.
Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their
demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

28. Instructions for members for attending the AGM through VC/OAVM are as under:

a)

b)

d)

g)

Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through
the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above
for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of
“VC/OAVM link” placed under “Join General meeting” menu against company name.
You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join General Meeting menu.
The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN
of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID
and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the
same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last
minute rush.

Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to
avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through
Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or
LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may
register themselves as a speaker may send their request mentioning their name, demat
account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id) latest by 5
p.m. (IST) on Tuesday, 20th day of September, 2022.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their
questions in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id,
mobile number at at (company email id) latest by Tuesday, 20th day of September, 2022.
The same will be replied by the company suitably.

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to
express their views/ask questions during the meeting.



h)

3

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

When a pre-registered speaker is invited to speak at the meeting but he / she does not
respond, the next speaker will be invited to speak. Accordingly, all speakers are requested

to get connected to a device with a video/ camera along with good internet speed.

The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of questions and number of

speakers, as appropriate, for smooth conduct of the AGM.

Members who need assistance before or during the AGM, can contact Ms. Pallavi Mhatre,

Manager, NSDL at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call 1800 1020 990 / 1800 22 44 30.

The voting rights of the Members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity
shares capital of the Company as on the cutoff date (record date) i.e. Friday, 23rd
September’2022.

Any persons, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company
after dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cutoff date i.e. Friday, 23rd
September’2022, may obtain the login id and password by sending a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in. However, if he/she is already registered with NSDL for remote e-
voting then he/she can use his/her existing User ID and password for casting the vote.

The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which
voting is to be held, allow voting, by use of e-voting system for all those Members who are
present during the AGM through VC/OAVM but have not cast their votes by availing the
remote e-voting facility. The e-voting module during the AGM shall be disabled by NSDL
for voting 15 minutes after the conclusion of the Meeting.

Mr. Asit kumar Labh, Practicing Company Secretary (Mem. No.32891, COP No.14664)
has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and
transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, unblock the

votes cast and make, not later than 48 hours of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated
Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a
person authorized by him in writing, who will acknowledge the receipt of the same and
declare the result of the voting forthwith.



34.

The Results will be declared within 48 hours of conclusion of the AGM by the Chairman or
by any person authorized by him in this regard. The results declared along with the
Scrutinizer’s  Report  shall be placed on the Company’s  website
www.zenithexportslimited.com and on the website of NSDL www.evoting.nsdl.com

immediately after the result is declared. The Company shall simultaneously forward the
results to BSE Limited (“BSE”), National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”’) where
the shares of the Company are listed.

Registered & Head Office: By Order of the Board of Directors

19, R. N. Mukherjee Road For ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED

First Floor, Kolkata- 700 001
Dated: 13™ August, 2022

Sd/-

Subhrajit Dutta
Company Secretary
ACS: 58258



ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

Details of Directors seeking Appointment/Re-appointment at the 40™ Annual General Meeting as
set out in item no. 2 of the Notice [Pursuant to Regulations 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard - 2 on General Meetings]:

Name of the Director

Mrs. Urmila Loyalka

DIN 00009266

Date of Birth 11/07/1958
Nationality Indian

Date of First Appointment 13/02/2015
Qualifications Higher Secondary

Expertise in specific functional areas

She has more than 16 years of experience in in export
business. She is one of the Promoters and woman
Director of the Company and having expertise in areas

Details of remuneration sought to be
paid

relating to Export, Marketing & Administration.
Nil

Last Remuneration Drawn

Nil

Directorship in other Companies*

1.Zenith Koplavitch Exports Limited
2.Loyalka Leclercq Textiles Limited.

Chairmanship/Membership of the

Committees of the Board of Directors of

other Companies*

None

Shareholding in the Company

629150 equity shares as on 31* March, 2022

Inter-se relationship with other

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Spouse of Mr. Surendra Kumar Loyalka , Mother of Mr.
Varun Loyalka and sister-in-law of Mr. Rajkumar Loyalka

Number of Board meetings Attended
during the year

Four

*Directorship includes Directorship of Public Companies & Committee membership includes only Audit
Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of Public Limited Company (whether Listed or

not).



DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 40" Annual Report covering the operational and financial
performance of your Company along with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year
ended March 31, 2022.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Revenue from operations 9054.38 5070.60
Other Income 347.77 396.32
Total Revenue 9402.15 5466.92
Less: Expenses 9266.83 5582.53
Profit before exceptional items and taxes 135.32 (115.61)
Less: Exceptional Items 0.00 (44.65)
Profit /(Loss) before Taxation 135.32 (160.27)
Less: Tax Expenses (Current & Deferred) (34.63) (30.55)
Profit/(Loss) for the year 100.68 (129.72)
Add: Other Comprehensive Income 1.10 -
Total Income (Comprising Profit/(Loss) for the year and 100.68 (129.72)
Other Comprehensive Income)

OPERATIONAL REVIEW AND FUTURE OUTLOOK

During the financial year ended March 31, 2022, your Company has achieved a turnover of Rs. 9054.38 Lakhs as
compared to the turnover of Rs. 5070.60 Lakhs recorded during the previous financial year ended March 31,
2021. Revenue from operations for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 has increased by 78.57% over the
corresponding period last year. The Company has earned profit before tax for the financial year ended March
31, 2022 of Rs. 135.32 Lakhs compared to previous financial year loss of Rs. 160.27 Lakhs. The net profit after
tax for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 stood to Rs. 100.68 Lakhs as compared to loss of Rs. 129.72
Lakhs over the last financial year.

COVID-19 IMPACT

In view of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Company had been adversely impacted by way of temporary closure of
its manufacturing and sales operation pan India during the days of lockdown. Subsequently, the Company had
resumed its operations, in strict compliance with the Government regulations, as applicable. The Company has



made an assessment of the recoverability and carrying values of its assets comprising property, plant and
equipment, inventories, receivables and other financial assets as on March 31, 2022 and on the basis of
evaluation, has concluded that no material adjustments are required in the financial results. The Company is
taking all the necessary steps and precautionary measures to ensure the safety and well-being of all its
employees. The epidemic Covid 19 had impacted the Business of the Company during the first quarter of 2021-
22 but the last three quarters have shown promising recovery and turnover has increased. We expect the
Financial Year 2022-23 to be normal and turnover to increase substantially over the previous year.

WEAVING DIVISION

During the year under review, demands of the Silk and silk blends continues to be under pressure due to high
value of fabrics and less demand of expensive fabric in European and American Markets. Consequent upon this
to strengthen the demand, the company has changed its product mix and now less expensive qualities are
being offered in the market and response is good.

Also, the company after COVID-19 pandemic is looking to exploit the opportunities of businesses shifting their
purchases away from China. But at the same time, company has to compete with big mills within India.
Company is also developing new fabric using anti-microbial inherent properties and anti COVID finishes
expanding its product offerings and capturing new clients. Markups are very Low, but expecting good results in
future.

SPINNING DIVISION

The Spinning division your Company called ‘Zenith Spinners’ located at Dholka, Ahmedabad which had
suspended its operations since December, 2015, due to steep competition and unfavorable market situation
has started business of trading of Cotton with effect from January, 2019 .

DIVIDEND

In view of accumulated losses the Board of Directors did not recommend any dividend on Equity
Shares during the year.

GENERAL RESERVE

The Company has not transferred any amount to the General Reserve for the financial year ended
March 31, 2022.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted any deposit from public within the meaning of Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
During the financial year 2021-22, there has been no change in the nature of business of the
Company.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2022 stands at Rs. 5,39,62,500/-
comprising Nos. 53,96,250 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each. During the financial year 2021-22, your
Company has neither issued any shares with differential voting rights nor has granted any stock
options or sweat equity.



DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company does not have any Subsidiary or Joint Venture/ Associate Companies.

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The particulars of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 have been disclosed in Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial
year ended March 31, 2022, which forms part of this Annual Report. Your Company has not given any
guarantee or provided any security during the year under review.

CREDIT RATING

During the year under review, ICRA Limited (ICRA) has reaffirmed the long-term rating for the Fund-
Based Limits as [ICRA]B+ (pronounced ICRA B plus) and reaffirmed the short-term rating for the LOC as
[ICRA]A4 (pronounced ICRA A four). The Outlook on the long-term rating is ‘Stable’.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF THIS REPORT

Except as disclosed elsewhere in this report, there have been no material changes and commitments
which could affect the financial position of your Company, between the end of financial year i.e.
March 31, 2022 and the date of this report.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS/ COURTS

During the year under review, there were no significant material orders passed by the Regulators/
Courts and no litigation was outstanding as on March 31, 2022, which would impact the going concern
status and future operations of your Company.

LISTING INFORMATION
The Company’s equity shares are listed on BSE Limited (BSE) and on the National Stock Exchange of
India Limited (NSE). Listing Fees have been paid up to March 31, 2023 to both Stock Exchanges.

ACCREDITATION
The Company have been accredited ISO 9001:2015 for Quality Management System by JAS-ANZ.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the financial year 2021-22 all transactions entered by the Company with Related Parties as
defined under Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules framed thereunder were in
the ‘ordinary course of business’ and ‘at arm’s length’ basis and there has been no materially
significant Related Party Transactions having potential conflict with the interest of the Company.

Your Company also did not enter into any Related Party Transactions which require prior approval of
the Members. All Related Party Transactions of your Company had prior approval of the Audit
Committee and the Board of Directors, as required under the Companies Act and Listing Regulations.
Subsequently, the Audit Committee and the Board have reviewed the Related Party Transactions on a
quarterly basis. Your Company has formulated a Policy on Related Party Transactions and the said
Policy has been uploaded on the website of the Company at https://www.zenithexportsltd.com/.



Particulars of contract or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Act, in
the prescribed Form AOC-2, is annexed as Annexure |, to this Report. Shareholders may refer to notes
to the Financial Statements for details on Related Party Transactions as required under the Ind AS 24.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Disclosure pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under section 197(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016 are annexed as Annexure - Il to this Report.

ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the Annual Return as on March 31, 2022 is
available on the Company’s website at https://www.zenithexportsltd.com/.

AUDITORS AND AUDIT REPORT

Statutory Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, M/s. V. Goyal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata
(ICAl Firm Registration No0.312136E), was appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a
consecutive period of 5 (five) years from the conclusion of the 35" Annual general Meeting of the
Company held on 15t September’2017 till the conclusion of 40™ Annual General meeting to be held in
the year 2022.

Your Company has received a certificate from M/s. V. Goyal & Associates, Chartered Accountants
confirming their eligibility to continue as Auditors of the Company in terms of the provisions of
Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder. They have also confirmed
that they hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the ICAI as required under the
provisions of Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations.

The Report given by the Auditors on the financial statements of the Company for the financial year
ended March 31, 2022 forms part of the Annual Report. The Report does not contain any qualification,
reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.

Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant to the Provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act’2013 read with Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (as amended), the Board have
appointed CS Asit Kumar Labh (ACS: 32891, COP No. 14664), Practicing Company Secretary, as the
Secretarial Auditor of the Company, to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the financial year ended
March 31, 2022 and to submit Secretarial Audit Report in the prescribed Form No. MR-3.



Cost Auditor

In view of the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the provisions of Cost Audit is not
applicable on the products of the Company for the ended March 31, 2022.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

During the year under review your Company has complied with the respective mandatory Secretarial Standards
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ADEQUACY

Your Company has an adequate system of internal financial controls commensurate with its size and
scale of operations, procedures and policies, ensuring orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of accounting records, and timely preparation of
reliable financial information. The Audit Committee evaluates the internal financial control system
periodically.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OuUTGO

The particulars relating to energy conservation, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and
outgo, required to be disclosed by section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (3)
of the Companies (Account) Rules, 2014 are given below:-

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The Company is engaged in the continuous review of energy costs, reduction in energy generation
cost through improved operational and maintenance practices. Energy conservation continues to
receive priority attention at all levels. Company is continuing with energy saving measures initiated
earlier like usage of more sophisticated machinery which can do more work in lesser time and thereby
reducing the requirement of equipment that programs to maximize saving in i) Electrical Energy and
ii) Fuel oil consumption.

POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION

Year ended Year ended

March 31, March 31,
2022 2021

Weaving Weaving
i) Electricity

a) Purchased Unit(KWH in lakhs) 6.20 3.59
Total Amount (Rs.in lakhs) 56.77 49.34
Rate/Unit (in Rs.) 9.15 13.76




b) Own Generation
i) Through Furnace Qil

Generated Units (KWH in lakhs) 0.00 0.00
Unit/Litre of Diesel 0.00 0.00
Cost/Unit (Rs./Unit) 0.00 0.00

ii) Through Stem Turbine
Generator 0.00 0.00
iii) Through Diesel Generator 0.00 0.00
ii) Coal Nil Nil

iii) Furnace/Other Oil

Quantity (in lakhs Ltrs.) 0.00 0.00
Total Amount (Rs. in lakhs) 0.00 0.00
Average rate per litre (Rs.) 0.00 0.00
Briquettes & Fire Wood (in lakhs Kgs.) 6.50 2.46
Total Amount (Rs. In lakhs) 16.18 6.97
Average Rate per Kgs.(Rs.) 2.49 2.84
iv) Other Internal Generation Nil Nil

CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION

Electricity (KWH) 9.15 10.87
Furnace Oil (Ltrs.) 0.00 0.00
Briquettes & Fire Wood (Kgs.) 9.33 5.17
Standard (KWH) 0.00 0.00

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

There are no existing technology supply agreements. Along with that we have been continuously adding latest
machines, and balancing equipment’s as and when required.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Particulars Current Year Current Year
(2021-22) (2020-21)
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Total Foreign exchange 6523.06 4703.46
earnings
Total foreign exchange 269.30 107.01
outgo




DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Your Company’s Board is duly constituted in compliance with the requirement of the Companies Act,
2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and provisions
of the Articles of Association of the Company. As on March 31, 2022, the Company’s Board comprised
of 6 (six) Directors. Details of the composition of the Board are provided in the Corporate Governance
Report for the financial year 2021-22.

Mrs. Urmila Loyalka (DIN:00009266), Non-Executive Director of the Company is liable to retire by
rotation at the ensuing AGM and being eligible, has offered herself for re-appointment in terms of
Section 152(6) of the Act, read with the Articles of the Company. Your Board recommends the
reappointment of Mrs. Urmila Loyalka as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.

The Company has received Notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from the Member(s)
of the Company signifying the candidature of Mrs. Urmila Loyalka for her re-appointment at the
ensuing AGM.

Necessary Resolution along with disclosure /information in respect of the director seeking
appointment/re-appointment has been annexed to the Notice convening the ensuing AGM.

As on March 31, 2022, Mr. Varun Loyalka, Managing Director, Mr. Rajkumar Bilasrai Loyalka, Chief
Executive Officer, Mr. Surendra Kumar Loyalka, Jt. Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Sushil Kumar Kasera,
Chief Financial Officer and Mr. Vikram Kumar Mishra, Company Secretary are the whole-time Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company in terms of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013. Mr.
Subhrajit Dutta had been appointed as the Company Secretary of the company w.e.f. 28™ May, 2022.

BOARD MEETINGS

During the financial year 2021-22, 4(four) Board Meetings were held. The said meetings were held on
June 30, 2021, August 13, 2021, November 12, 2021 and February 12, 2022. Details of Board
composition and Board Meetings held during the financial year 2021-22 have been provided in the
Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Annual Report.

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND
INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board
Committees, and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations.

The Board evaluated its performance after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of criteria
such as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and
functioning, etc. The performance of the Committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs
from the committee members on the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees,
effectiveness of committee meetings, etc. The above criteria are as provided in the “Guidance Note
on Board Evaluation” issued by SEBI on January 5, 2017.



In a separate meeting of independent directors held on February 12, 2021, performance of non-
independent directors and the board as a whole was evaluated without the presence of Non-
Independent Directors and members of the management pursuant to Regulation 25 (3) of the Listing
Regulations and Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Independent Directors in the said meeting also evaluated the quality, quantity and timeliness of
flow of information between the company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board
to effectively and reasonably perform their duties. Additionally, the Chairman of the Board was also
evaluated on key aspects of his role, taking into account the views of executive directors and non-
executive directors in the aforesaid meeting. The above evaluations were then discussed in the board
meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors and meeting of the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee, at which the performance of the board, its committees, and individual
directors was also discussed.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received necessary declarations from each Independent Directors confirming that
they meet the criteria of independence, as laid down Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
in terms of Regulation 16(1) (b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015. Names of all the Independent Directors of the Company are registered with the Independent
Directors’ Databank being maintained by the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs. Requisite
confirmations as per Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,
2014, as amended, have been received from the Independent Directors in this regard.

The Board of Directors have taken on record the declaration and confirmation submitted by the
Independent Directors after undertaking due assessment of the veracity of the same and is of the
opinion that all the Independent Directors of the Company have required integrity, experience and
expertise.

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Management of the Company keeps regularly updating the Independent Directors about the
Company’s businesses, market conditions, growth and performance, strategies, efficacies of internal
financial controls, internal and external risks along with mitigation plans, compliance and governance
structure and other material information relevant for them to have a clear understanding of their
roles, rights and responsibilities for the purpose of contributing significantly towards the growth of
the Company.

The Company organized a familiarization programme for the Independent Directors on the Board of
the Company on August 10, 2020 in compliance of Regulation 25(7) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The detail of such familiarization programme is available
on the website of the Company at www.zenithexportsltd.com.




AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The details pertaining to composition and meetings of the
committee are provided in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of this report. The
Board has accepted all the recommendations made by the Audit Committee during the financial year
2021-22.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

In terms of Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 19(4) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, the Company has adopted
a Nomination & Remuneration Policy for selection and appointment of Directors including
determining qualifications and independence of a Director, Key Managerial Personnel, and providing
for their remuneration and that of the senior management personnel as part of its charter and other
matters provided under the Act and Listing Regulations. The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of
the Company is available on the Company’s website at www.zenithexportsltd.com.

The objectives and key features of this Policy are as under:

=  Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of
the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel;

= |dentifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and persons who may be appointed in
Key Managerial and Senior Management positions in accordance with the criteria laid down in
this policy;

=  Formulation of criteria for performance evaluation of the Board, its Committees and Directors
including Independent Directors/ Non-Executive Directors;

=  Devising a policy on Board diversity;

= Directors’ induction and continued updation as and when required of their roles, responsibilities
and liabilities;

= Aligning the remuneration of Executive Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Management Personnel with the Company’s financial position, industrial trends, remuneration
paid by peer companies etc.; and

=  Recommend to the Board all the remuneration in whatever form, payable to the Senior
Management.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to provisions of Section 134 of the Act, the Directors, to the best of their knowledge and belief,
hereby confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, the
applicable Accounting Standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;



b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022 and of the profit of the Company for
that period;

c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

f) the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/ VIGIL MECHANISM

In terms of section 177(9) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules framed thereunder and also in
terms of Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations,
2015,as amended, the Company has a Vigil Mechanism that provides a mechanism for the Director/
employees to report without fear of victimization, any unethical behavior, suspected or actual fraud,
violation of the Code of conduct and instances of leak of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information,
which are detrimental to the Company’s interest. The mechanism protects whistle blower from any
kind of discrimination, harassment, victimization or any other unfair employment practice. The
Company affirms that no employee has been denied access to the Audit Committee. The said Policy is
placed on the website of the Company at www.zenithexportslimited.com. During the year under
review, there has been no incidence reported which requires action by the Vigil Mechanism
Committee.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has put in place a Risk Management Policy with the objective of timely identification of
risks, assessment and evaluation of such risks in line with the overall business objectives or strategies
and defines adequate mitigation strategy. Risk is an integral part of any business and the Company is
committed to manage the risk in a proactive and efficient manner. The Risk management Policy of the
Company has been published in the Company’s website at www.zenithexportslimited.com.

POLICY ON PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT’2013

The Company has adopted zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has formulated a
policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the
provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013 and the rules thereunder for prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment
at workplace. The said policy is available on the website of the Company at
www.zenithexportslimited.com. An internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress



complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary,
trainees) are covered under this Policy. During the year under review, there was no case of Sexual
Harassment received or disposed of by the Company.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT
DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Company has complied with the corporate governance requirements under the Companies Act,
2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations. A separate section on Corporate Governance along with a
certificate from the Statutory Auditors confirming compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated under Part-D of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 is annexed hereto and forms part of this report.

A certificate from Practicing Company Secretary confirming that none of the Directors on the Board of
the Company has been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as director of the
Company as prescribed under Listing Regulations is also annexed and forms part of this report.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the financial year 2021-22, as stipulated under
Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is
presented in a separate section forming a part of this Report.

APPRECIATION

Your Directors place on record their deep appreciation of the continued support and guidance
provided by Central and State Government and all Regulatory bodies. Your Directors offer their
heartiest thanks to the esteemed shareholders, customers, business associates, Financial Institutions
and Commercial Banks for the faith reposed by them in the Company and its management. Your
Directors place on record their deep appreciation of the dedication and commitment of Company’s
officers and employees at all levels and look forward to their continued support in future as well.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED

Sd/-
Varun Loyalka
Managing Director
DIN: 07315452

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 13" August’2022



FORM NO. AOC-2

Annexure — |

[Pursuant to Clause (h) of sub-section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, and rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rule, 2014]
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with

related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis :

During the year under review, there were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered
into by the Company with related parties which were not at arm’s length basis.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis for the year
ended March 31, 2022 are as follows:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Name of
Related party

Nature of
transaction

Description of
relationship

Salient terms of
the contracts or
arrangements

or transactions
including the value,
if any.

Duration

March 31, 2022

SKL Exports Ltd.

Purchase of
fabrics, job
work & sale of
goods

Sri Surendra
Kumar Loyalka
is a Director in

SKL Exports Ltd.

At Prevailing Market
Price upto an
agreegate value of Rs.
10 Crore vide Board
Resolution dated
30/06/2021.

One year

287.19

Place: Kolkata

Dated: 13" August’2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED

Managing

Sd/-
Varun Loyalka
Director

DIN: 07315452



Annexure- ||

1. Details pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014:-

I. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the
Company for the financial year 2021-22 along with the percentage increase in remuneration of each Director
and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) during the financial year 2021-22:

Sr No. Name of the Directors/Key Remuneration of | Ratio of remuneration | Percentage
Managerial Personnel (KMPs) | Directors/KMPs of each Director / Increase/(decrea
and their Designation for F.Y. 2021-22 KMP to the Median se)in

(Rs. In Lakhs) Remuneration of Remuneration
Employees

1. Mr. Varun Loyalka 13.53 6.91 24.01%
(Managing Director)

2. Mr. Surendra Kumar Loyalka 34.11 22.38 3.55%
(Chief Executive Officer)

3. Mr. Rajkumar Loyalka 30.00 18.73 14.03%
(Chief Executive Officer)

4. Mr. Sushil Kumar Kasera 3.78 2.33 5.29%
(Chief Financial Officer)

5. Mr. Vikram Kumar Mishra 6.21 4.12 9.91%
(Company Secretary)

Note:-

a) The Non-Executive Directors received only siting fees during the year under report. Hence, the ratio of
remuneration and percentage change is not considered. The details of remuneration of the Non-executive
Directors have been provided in the Corporate Governance Report.

b) Remuneration for the Executive Director(s) and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) in the above table is
based on Cost to Company (CTC).

c) The remuneration to the Executive Director(s) is within overall limits approved by the members of the
Company.

d) The percentage increase/(decrease) in the median remuneration of employees in 2021-22: 2.13%.

Il. There were 194 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 2022.



lll. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial
remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for
increase in the managerial remuneration:

All the economic activities during the financial year 2021-22 were adversely impacted due to global spread
of Covid-19 pandemic, by way of temporary closure of its manufacturing and sales operation Pan India.

V. It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

2. Statement of Particulars of Employees pursuant to the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014,:-

(A) Employees employed throughout the financial year and in receipt of remuneration for the financial year in
aggregate of not less than Rupees One Crore and Two Lakh per annum- Nil

(B) Employees employed for the part of the financial year and in receipt of remuneration at the rate of not less
than Rupees Eight Lakhs and Fifty Thousand per month- Nil

(C) Employees employed throughout the financial year or part thereof and in receipt of remuneration for the
financial year in aggregate in excess of that drawn by the Managing Director or Whole-time Director or
Manager, and holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children more than two percent of
the equity shares of the Company - Nil

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED

Sd/-
Varun Loyalka
Managing Director

DIN: 07315452

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 13" August’2022



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

INDIAN ECONOMY

The Leather industry in India holds a significant place in the Indian economy. This sector is known for its
consistency in high export earnings and it is among the top ten foreign exchange earners for the
Country. The leather industry is bestowed with an affluence of raw materials. Added to this are the
strengths of skilled manpower, innovative technology, increasing industry compliance to international
environmental standards, and the dedicated support of the allied industries.

The leather industry is an employment intensive sector, providing job to about 4.42 million peoples,
mostly from the weaker sections of the society. Women employment is predominant in leather products
sector with about 30% share. The Indian economy passed through one of the most volatile periods in
living memory in 2020-21 and 2021-22, during Covid-19 pandemic. The overall performance of the
Company during the year under review, has been adversely affected due to the unfavorable economic
and market conditions prevailing throughout the year in all the business segments on account of
disruptions caused by the COVID-19. However, we expect no major changes in the economic activity.
The Council for Leather Exports has been playing an active role in the overall growth and development
of the leather industry.

THE COMPANY HAS 3 DIVISIONS VIZ.

1. 100% EOU at Nanjangud, Karnataka - Manufacturing High Quality Silk and Velvet Fabrics.

2. Exports Division at Kolkata - Exporting Industrial Leather Hand Gloves, Silk & Cotton Fabrics
and made- ups manufactured on Handloom etc.

3. A yarn division at Sarandi, Ahmedabad - The yarn unit which had suspended its operations
since December, 2015, due to steep competition and unfavorable market situation has
started business of trading of Cotton with effect from January, 2019.

1. EOU UNIT AT NANJANGUD

The Company was manufacturing high quality 100% silk fabric at the unit situated at
Nunjangud, Karnataka. Demands of the Silk & silk blends remained under pressure due to high
value of fabrics and less demand of expensive fabric in European and American Markets. Due to
this, company has changed its product mix and now less expensive qualities are being offered in
the market and response is good.



A. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT

The Textile Industry is the oldest industry in the country dating back several centuries. It is a
major contributor to the Indian economy in terms of foreign exchange earnings and
employment. India ranks second in the production of textiles and garments worldwide. The
textile industry is instrumental in the development of Indian economy as it contributes 2% to
India’s GDP and 7% of industry output by value. The Indian textile industry is set for growth,
buoyed by both strong domestic consumption as well as export demand. Favorable
demographic, rising per capital income and a shift in customer preference to branded products
is expected to revive the textile industry which has been severely impacted by the Covid-19
pandemic.

B. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

At present the biggest threat is a second wave of pandemic Covid-19. It all depends how fast it
can be controlled to help in boosting confidence and reducing uncertainties. Further abnormal
increase in input cost and non-clarity on rates of export benefits are creating uncertainty
among the manufacturers and exporters.

As expected, some customers in USA and Europe have started shifting textile business from
China to India, Bangladesh, Vietnam, etc. Further brands focus has changed to sustainable
product lines which can satisfy fashion needs also. We are preparing ourselves to take the
advantage of both these changing trends. But at the same time, company has to compete with
big mills within India. Company is also developing new fabric using anti-microbial inherent
properties and anti-Covid finishes expanding its product offerings and capturing new clients.
Company is in better position to enter into low priced items as trade relation between China
and America is affected due to increase in import duties by USA. Robust fabric demand and
quality of Indian fabrics and the growth momentum in India, despite rising inflation, may be
taken as an opportunity for Indian exports.

C. OUTLOOK

The financial year 2021-22 witnessed a once in a lifetime situation. Covid-19 plunged all the
industries around the world into unprecedented times. Due to Covid-19, Textile industry and
export market has been badly affected. In the coming year financial year 2022-23, we are
foreseeing increase in demand since few export customers have started shifting their orders
from China to India. However, the Global market outlook is still not clear because of the new
strain of Corona virus, world-wide. Vaccination drive has started and there is hope to cover
most of the population by second quarter across the globe. Our Product mix are more focused
on sustainability having innovative finishes and accordingly new fabrics with anti-microbial
properties are being developed and offered to our clients. Also, new finishing techniques (anti



Covid finishes) are also being explored to reinvigorate sales and take advantage of the changing
market conditions. Product mix is being expanded to include outdoor fabrics and contract
fabrics. The Company is expecting better results in future.

2. TRADING DIVISION (LEATHER HAND GLOVES & SILK FABRICS MANUFACTURED ON
HANDLOOM)

A. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT

The Indian Leather Industry plays a significant role in the Indian Economy in view of its
substantial export earnings, employment generation and growth opportunities. The export of
leather and leather products has increased over past few years. The industry is known for its
consistency in high export earnings and it is among the top ten foreign exchange earners for the
country. The Company is striving to capture over Global Market and taking various steps to
promote company's products all over the world and it is being done in line with global trends to
enhance scale, global competitiveness and financial flexibility and also to contribute towards
achievement of company's objective and to increase revenue, production volume and market
shares.

B. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

The Company is extremely enthusiastic about the opportunities in financial year 2022-23 and
beyond. The company is fully aware of the factors dictating competition and has been investing
with the ups and downs through its various effective measures like cost optimization,
competitive pricing, improved production process and enhanced customer satisfaction. To exist
in the competitive market company is consistently considering all the significant factors, which
provide sharp edges that enable company to enhance the margin. India’s share in global market
for industrial gloves is very minimal and hence, there exists big scope for future growth.

In silk fabrics following COVID-19 pandemic, the turnover is expected to increase in financial
year 2022-23 as the demand is expected to grow due to an increasing demand from sports,
apparel and home furnishing textile products.

C. OUTLOOK
The future outlook appears to be better.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The company has appropriate internal control system for business process across various
divisions with regard to efficiency of operations, financial reporting, compliance with applicable
laws and regulations. The company has kept highly skilled technical and administrative people
at our mill, due to which the internal control systems are strictly maintained i.e. increasing
productivity and cutting cost at every stage. Under the supervision of highly experienced
technical people, we are able to produce highest quality of products for export market. Regular
internal audits and checks ensure that responsibility is executed effectively. The Audit



Committee of the Board of Directors actively reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of
internal control systems and suggests improvements for strengthening them.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATION

During the financial year ended March 31, 2022, your Company has achieved a turnover of Rs. 9054.38
Lakhs as compared to the turnover of Rs. 5070.60 Lakhs recorded during the previous financial year
ended March 31, 2021. Revenue from operations for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 has
increased by 78.57% over the corresponding period last year. The Company has earned profit before tax
for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 of Rs. 135.32 Lakhs compared to previous financial year loss
of Rs. 160.27 Lakhs. The net profit after tax for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 stood to Rs.
100.68 Lakhs as compared to loss of Rs. 129.72 Lakhs over the last financial year.

SEGMENTWISE PERFORMANCE

(In Lakhs)

2021-22 2020-21
TRADING DIVISION
Sales 5974.00 4419.10
Net Profit 288.00 211.36
WEAVING DIVISION
Sales 1141.00 651.49
Net Profit/(loss) (65.00) (278.55)
SPINNING DIVISION
Sales 0.00 0.00
Net Profit/(loss) (18.00) (62.56)

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT/ HEALTH,
SAFETY MEASURES, INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED

Human resource continues to be one of the biggest assets and plays important role in the
success of the Company. The optimum utilization of the skill, knowledge and attitude they
possess are instrumental to the growth of the Company. Efforts have been made to induct fresh
talent inducing more and more professionalism. The management is paying special attention to
various aspects like training, welfare and safety and thereby further strengthening the human
resources.

Further, to prevent the spread of pandemic Covid-19, the Company has taken all precautionary
measures required, such as social distancing, use of masks and sanitizers etc., at all its factory units and
office spaces. Your Company is in full compliance of all Government directives issued in this behalf. The
Company has always considered safety as one of its key focus areas and strives to make continuous
improvement on this front.

The Company had very harmonious relationship with the employees/workers throughout the
year.



CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Certain Statements which have been made in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report
describing the estimates, expectations or predictions, may be read as ‘forward-looking
statements’ within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. The actual results may differ
materially from those expressed or implied. The important factors that would make a
difference to the Company’s operations include demand-supply conditions, raw material prices,
changes in Government Policies, Governing Laws, Tax regimes, global economic developments
and other factors such as litigation and labour negotiations.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED

Sd/-
Varun Loyalka
Managing Director
DIN: 07315452

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 13" August’2022



REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

[In terms of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations’2015 (“Listing Regulations”) as amended from time to time]

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

The fundamental principle of Corporate Governance is achieving sustained growth ethically and in the best
interest of all stakeholders. It is not a mere compliance of laws, rules and regulations, but a commitment
to values, best management practices and adherence to the highest ethical principles in all its dealings,
achieve the objectives of the Company, enhance stakeholder value and discharge its social responsibility.
Your Company believes in the philosophy of Corporate Governance that ensures fiscal accountability,
ethical corporate behavior and fairness to all stakeholders comprising regulators, employees, customers,
vendors, investors and the society at large. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has been
continuously upgrading the standards of Corporate Governance applicable to Indian Companies. Your
Company stringently complies all norms of Corporate Governance as sets out in SEBI Listing Regulations.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
a) Composition & categories of Board of Directors:

The Board of Directors of the Company has an optimum combination of executive and non-executive
directors in accordance with Regulation 17(1) of the Listing Regulations and Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”). As on March 31, 2021, the Company’s
Board has 6(six) directors comprised as under:

e One Executive Promoter Director
e One Non-Executive Woman Director & Promoter
e Four Non-Executive Independent Directors

b) Number of Board Meetings and dates on which held:

During the financial year 2021-22, 4(four) Board Meetings were held. The said meetings were held on
June 30, 2021, August 13, 2021, November 12, 2021 and February 12, 2022. In view of Covid-19
pandemic all these board meetings were held in video conferencing / other audio-visual mode as allowed
under MCA Circular No.20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020 and SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/ CIR/P/2020/79 dated
12th May, 2020. Minutes of the meetings of all the Board and Committees are circulated to all the
Directors.

c) The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board Meetings held during
the year under review and at the last Annual General Meeting (“AGM”), the Board’s Committees
Chairmanships / Memberships held by them and the number of Directorships held in other public limited
companies as on March 31, 2022 are given herein below:



Name of the Category of | Number | Whether Membership/ Directorship
Directors the of Board | attended Chairmanship in Board held in Public
Directors meetings | last AGM Committees Companies
attended held on including this
during FY | September | Chairma Member Company
2021-22 29, 2021 n
Mr. Varun Managing 4 Yes -- -- 3
Loyalka director &
DIN: 07315452 | Chairman
Mrs. Urmila Non- 4 Yes -- -- 3
Loyalka Executive,
DIN: 00009266 | Non-
Independen
t Director
Mr. R. K. Non- 4 Yes 2 2 3
Sarawgee Executive
(DIN: Independen
00559970) t Director
Mr. S. Bafna Non- 4 Yes -- 1 1
DIN: 00127681 | Executive
Independen
t Director
Mr. K. K. Jain Non- 4 Yes -- 2 1
DIN: 00551662 | Executive
Independen
t Director
Mr. S. K. Shaw | Non- 4 Yes -- 2 1
DIN: 08507089 | Executive
Independen
t Director
Notes:

(i) Directorship excludes Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and companies registered under
Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”).

(ii) For the purpose of determination of limit of the Board Committees, chairpersonship and membership of
the Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee has been considered as per Regulation
26(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations.

(i) None of the Directors on the Board hold directorships in more than ten public companies. Further none
of them is a member of more than ten committees or chairman of more than five committees across all
the public companies in which he or she is a Director.

d) As required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard-2 on General
Meetings, particulars of Directors seeking appointment / re-appointment at this AGM are given in the
Annexure to the Notice of this AGM.

e) Directorship in other listed entities:
Except in Zenith Exports Limited, none of the Directors on the Board holds directorship in other listed
entities.



f) Details of equity shares of the Company held by the Directors as on March 31, 2022 and

relationship between Directors are given below :

inter-se

Name of the Category of the Directors No. of Equity Shares | Inter-se Relationship

Directors held with with other Directors
Percentage

Mr. Varun Loyalka Promoter/Managing Director 268900 Son of Mrs. Urmila

DIN: 07315452 (4.98%) Loyalka

Mrs. Urmila Promoter/Non-Executive, 629150 Mother of Mr. Varun

Loyalka Non-Independent Director (11.66%) Loyalka

DIN: 00009266

*

Except above no other Director holds any Shares in the Company. The Company has not issued any

convertible instruments.

g) Confirmation from Independent Directors:

h

i)

All Independent Directors have confirmed in their Annual Declaration to the Board that they have
complied with all the criteria of Independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 16(1) (b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

Pursuant to a notification dated October 22, 2019 issued by the MCA, all Independent Directors of the
Company, as confirmed by them, are registered with the Independent Directors’ Databank.

) The Board confirms that the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in Section 149 of the
Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) and Regulation 25(8) of the Listing Regulations and are independent of the
management.

Familiarisation Programme for Independent Directors

On the appointment, Independent Directors are familiarized about the Company's operations and
businesses. During the year under review the Company organized familiarization program for the
Independent Directors in compliance of Regulation 25(7) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for awareness about the Company's operations and businesses, the
roles, responsibilities, duties and rights of the Independent Directors. The details of familiarization
program imparted to the Independent Directors during financial year 2020-21 are put up on the website
of the Company and can be accessed at www.zenithexportslimited.com.

Code of Conduct

All Directors and members of the Senior Management have affirmed their compliance with the Code of
Conduct for Board of Directors and Senior Executives as on March 31, 2021 and a declaration to that
effect, signed by the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) is annexed and forms part of this report.

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for the Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel, Senior Management Personnel and Functional Heads of the Company. The said Code of
Conduct of the Company has been uploaded on the website of the Company and is available at
www.zenithexportslimited.com.

k) Skills / Expertise / Competencies of Board of Directors:

In order to effectively discharge its duties, it is necessary that collectively the Board holds the appropriate
balance of skills and experience. In terms of requirement of Listing Regulations, the Board has identified
core skills / expertise / competencies as required in the context of the business of the Company to
function effectively and those actually available with the Board. These are presented as a matrix below:



Skills/Expertise/ Competencies | Varun Urmila R.K. K.K. S. Bafna S.K.
of Board of Directors Loyalka | Loyalka | Sarawgee | Jain Shaw
Strategic Leadership Y Y Y Y Y Y
Financial Expertise Y -- Y Y Y Y
Industry Experience Y Y Y Y Y Y
Governance, risk and Y Y Y Y Y Y
compliance

Analytical skills Y Y Y Y Y Y
Expertise on various laws Y -- Y Y Y Y
Rich experience of Y Y Y Y Y Y
administration, economics, and

finance fields

Note: Y-Yes.

I) Separate meeting of Independent Directors:

During the financial year 2021-22, Independent Directors met separately on February 12, 2022 without
the presence of Non-Independent Directors and members of the management in compliance with
Regulation 25(3) of the Listing Regulations and Schedule 1V of the Companies Act, 2013. All Independent
Directors were present and Mr. K. K. Jain chaired the meeting. At the said meeting, the Independent
Directors, inter-alia, considered the following:

i. Reviewed the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole;
ii. Reviewed the performance of the Chairman of the Board, taking into account the views of
executive directors and non-executive directors;
iii. Assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company
management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform
their duties.

The Independent Directors expressed satisfaction on the performance of Non-Independent Directors and
the Board as a whole. The Independent Directors were also satisfied with the quality, quantity and
timeliness of flow of information between the Company’s management and the Board.

m) Prevention of Insider Trading Code:

As per SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the Company had adopted the Code of
Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading and Code of Corporate Disclosure Practices (which includes Policy
on Determination of Legitimate Purpose). All the Directors, employees and third parties such as auditors,
consultants, etc. who could have access to the unpublished price sensitive information of the Company are
governed by the said Code. The trading window is closed during the time of declaration of results and on
occurrence of any material events as per the code.The Company Secretary of the Company, is the
Compliance Officer under the Code and is responsible for setting forth procedures and implementation of
the Code for trading in Company’s securities. Code of Corporate Disclosure Practices is hosted on the
website of the Company and can be accessed at www.zenithexportsltd.com.

n) Formal letter of appointment to the Independent Directors :
The Company has issued formal letters of appointment to all the Independent Directors on their
appointment explaining their roles, responsibilities, code of conduct, functions and duties. The terms and
conditions of appointment of Independent Directors have been uploaded on the website of the Company
and can be accessed at www.zenithexportsltd.com.



3.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:
a) Brief description of terms of reference

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in compliance with the requirements of Regulation
18 of the Listing Regulations and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The role/terms of reference of
the Audit Committee, inter alia, include:

= Qverseeing the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of financial information to
ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.

= Reviewing with the management the quarterly, half-yearly, annual financial statements and
auditors’ report thereon before submission to the Board for approval.

= Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an
issue, the statement of funds utilized and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to
take up steps in this matter.

= Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’'s independence, qualification and performance and
effectiveness of audit process.

*» Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment, replacement, remuneration, terms
of appointment of statutory auditors and the fixation of audit fee.

= Laying down the criteria for granting omnibus approval in line with the Company’s policy on related
party transactions.

= Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions with related parties.

= Review statement of Significant related party transactions.

= Review all material transactions with related parties to be disclosed every quarter along with the
compliance report on corporate governance.

= Reviewing on a quarterly basis, the details of related party transactions entered into by the
Company pursuant to each omnibus approval given.

= Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments.

»= Reviewing Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations.

= Review compliance with the  provisions of SEBI  (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015, at least once in a financial year and verify that the systems for internal controls
are adequate and are operating effectively.

= Reviewing with the management, performance of Statutory and internal auditors and adequacy of
the internal control systems;

= Reviewing the matters required to be mentioned in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be
included in the Board’s Report;

* Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company wherever it is necessary.

= Reviewing the functioning of the Whistle Blower Mechanism.

= Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems.

= Approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and
background of the candidate.

= Reviewing the Internal Audit Report presented by the internal auditors including the independence,
adequacy and effectiveness of the overall internal audit function;

= Reviewing any internal investigations by the internal auditors into areas of suspected fraud or
irregularity of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

*= Reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding company in the
subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower
including existing loans / advances / investments existing as on the date of coming into force of this
provision.

= Consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merger,
demerger, amalgamation etc., on the listed entity and its shareholders.



b)

a)

Carrying out any other function as provided under the Act, Listing Regulations and other applicable
laws.

Further the audit committee shall mandatorily review the following information:

management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee), submitted

by management;

Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;

internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and

The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the internal auditor shall be subject to

review by the audit committee.

Statement of deviations:

(a) quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable,
submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1).

(b) annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document/prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7).

Composition, Name of Members, Chairman, Meetings and Attendance at the Committee
Meetings

As on March 31, 2022, the Audit Committee consisted of 4(four) non-executive independent
directors. All members of the Audit Committee are financially literate as defined in Regulation
18(1)(c) of the Listing Regulations. Mr. R. K. Sarawgee, Chairman of the Audit Committee, has expert
knowledge in in Finance, Accounts, Taxation and Company Law matters. He was present at the last
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on September 29, 2021. The Company Secretary acts
as the Secretary to the Committee.

During the financial year 2021-22, the Audit Committee met 4(four) times. The said meetings were
held on June 30, 2021, August 13, 2021, November 12, 2021 and February 12, 2022.

The composition of the Audit Committee and the details of meetings held and attended by the
members during the financial year are given below:

Name Category Position No. of No. of
Meetings Meetings
held attended
Mr. R. K. Sarawgee Non-Executive Chairman 4 4
Independent Director
Mr. S. Bafna Non-Executive Member 4 4
Independent Director
Mr. K. K. Jain Non-Executive Member 4 4
Independent Director
Mr. S. K. Shaw Non-Executive Member 4 4
Independent Director

Notes: The meetings were attended through Video Conference and there was no leave of absence.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Brief description of terms of reference

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is duly constituted and functions in
accordance with Regulation 19 read with Schedule-Il, Part-D of the Listing Regulations and Section
178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The role/terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee include the following:



<)

d)

= |dentify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend to the Board
their appointment and / or removal.

= Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence
of a Director, and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees.

=  Formulation of the criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the
board of directors.

=  Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on
the basis of the report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors.

= |dentify Independent Directors to be inducted into the Board from time to time and take
steps to refresh the composition of the Board from time to time.

= Recommending to the Board, the remuneration of Managing and Whole-time Directors,
including their annual increment and commission after reviewing their performance.

= Recommending to the Board, remuneration, payable to senior management.

= Review information on recruitment and remuneration of senior officers just below the level
of Board of Directors, including appointment or removal of Chief Financial Officer and the
Company Secretary.

= Devising a policy on board diversity of Board of Directors.

=  Perform such other functions as may be specified by the Board from time to time.

Composition, Name of Members, Chairman, Meetings and Attendance at the Committee Meetings

As on March 31, 2022, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee consisted of 3(three) non-
executive independent directors. Mr. K. K Jain, Independent Director, is the Chairman of the
Committee. He was present at the last Annual General Meeting of the Company held on September
29, 2021. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

During the financial year 2021-22, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company
met once. The said meeting was held on 12" February, 2022.

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the details of meetings held
and attended by the members during the financial year are given below:

Name Category Position No. of No. of
Meetings Meetings
held attended
Mr. K. K. Jain Non-Executive Chairman 2 2
Independent Director
Mr. R. K. Sarawgee Non-Executive Member 2 2
Independent Director
Mr. S. Bafna Non-Executive Member 2 2
Independent Director

Notes: The meetings were attended through Video Conference and there was no leave of absence.

Performance Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI
Listing Regulations, the annual performance evaluation was carried out for financial year 2021-22 by
the Board of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working
of its various committees i.e. Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee as per the criteria laid down by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee as specified in Part D of Schedule Il of SEBI Listing Regulations read with
section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.



a)

b)

<)

A structured questionnaire covering various aspects such as adequacy of the composition of the
Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligations
and governance was prepared which is broadly based on the Guidance note issued by SEBI vide
circular no. CMD/CIR/P/2017/004 dated January 5, 2017.

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual directors including the
Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as participation and contribution
by a director, commitment, including guidance/support provided to the senior management outside
of Board/ committee meetings, degree of fulfillment of key responsibilities, effectiveness of
meetings etc. The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the
entire Board. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

Nomination and Remuneration Policy

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act'2013 and pursuant to Regulation 19(4) of the SEBI
Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors of the Company has a Nomination and Remuneration
Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees. Salient features of Nomination
and Remuneration Policy of the Company are given in the Report of Board of Directors, forming part
of this Annual Report. The Policy provides for criteria and qualifications for appointment of
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and Senior Management Personnel (SMPs),
remuneration to them, Board diversity etc. The Nomination & Remuneration Policy has been
uploaded on the website of the Company at www.zenithexportsltd.com.

Pecuniary relationship or transactions of Non-Executive Directors

During the year under review, there was no pecuniary relationship or transactions between the
Company and any of its Non-Executive Directors apart from sitting fees for attending the meetings
of the Company.

Remuneration paid to Non-Executive Directors

The Non-executive Directors of the Company are paid remuneration by way of sitting fees only for
attending the meetings of the Board of Directors and its various Committees. The said sitting fees
paid to the Non-executive Directors are fixed by the Board and reviewed from time to time.

Details of the sitting fees paid to the Non-Executive Directors for attending Board/Committee
Meetings held for the year 2021-22 are as under:

SINo. | Name of the Director Sitting Fees (Rs.)
1 Mr. R. K. Sarawgee 73,000/-

2 Mr. S. Bafna 66,000/-

3 Mr. K. K. Jain 70,000/-

4 Mr. S. K. Shaw 66,000/-

Notes:

(i) The sitting fee paid to Non-Executive Directors is for attending the meetings of Board of
Directors and various Committees of Board.

(i) Each non-executive director was paid sitting fees of Rs. 6000/- for every Board Meetings and Rs.
5000/- for every Audit Committee Meetings. Further each non-executive director was paid Rs.
2000/- towards sitting fees for every Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting and
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee Meeting held during the year. This is to note that the
sitting fees of the Chairman of Audit Committee was Rs. 6000/- and that for Chairman of
Nomination and Remuneration Committee was Rs. 4000/-.

(iii) The Company has not granted any Employee Stock Option to its Non-Executive Directors.



a)

(iv) No Non-Executive Director has been paid in excess of 50% of the total amount paid to all the
Non-Executive Directors of the Company.

d) Remuneration paid to Executive Directors

Payment of remuneration to the Executive Directors of the Company is governed by the terms
and conditions of their appointment as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and approved by the Board subject to the approval of the Shareholders and the
Central Government, wherever applicable. The remuneration paid to Executive Directors of the
Company is in compliance with Provisions stipulated in Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder. The remuneration of the Executive Directors includes fixed and variable salary,
performance bonus, contribution to provident fund, superannuation, gratuity, perquisites and
allowances, reimbursement of expenses, etc. as applicable to employees of the Company.

The details of remuneration paid to Executive Directors for the year ended March 31, 2022 are

given below:
(Amount in Rs.)
Name of the Designation Salary and Other Total
Director/KMP Allowances Benefits
(Fixed
Component)
Mr. Varun Loyalka Managing Director 13,52,850/- - 13,52,850/-
& Chairman
Notes:

(i) Fixed component includes Basic Salary and Allowances and Other Benefits include Provident
Fund, Medical expenses, Perquisites etc.
(ii) None of the Directors of the Company are subject to any notice period and severance fees.

(iii) The Company has not granted any Employee Stock Option to its Executive Directors.
(iv) The Total Remuneration paid to the Directors during the period is within the threshold as
prescribed under Regulation 17 of Listing Regulations.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

Brief description of terms of reference

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of the Company is duly constituted and act in accordance
with Regulation 20 read with Schedule-ll, Part-D of the Listing Regulations and Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The terms of reference of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee inter-alia
includes the following:

= Resolving the grievances of the shareholders of the company including complaints related to
transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared
dividends, issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.

= Approve issue of duplicate share certificates either at meetings or through circular
resolution.

= Qversee the performance of the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent and
recommends measures for overall improvement of the quality of investor services as and
when need arises.

= Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.

= Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of
various services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.



b)

C

~

d)

= Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for reducing the
guantum of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual
reports/statutory notices by the shareholders of the company.

= Carrying out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and / or
enforced by any statutory notification, amendment or modification as may be applicable.

Composition, Name of Members, Chairman, Meetings and Attendance at the Committee Meetings
As on March 31, 2022, the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee consisted of 3(three) non-
executive independent directors. Mr. R.K. Sarawgee, Independent Director, is the Chairman of the
Committee. He was present at the last Annual General Meeting of the Company held on September
29, 2021. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

During the financial year 2021-22, the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of the Company met
on February 12, 2022.

The composition of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and the details of meetings held and
attended by the members during the financial year are given below:

Name Category Position No. of No. of
Meetings Meetings
held attended
Mr. R. K. Sarawgee Non-Executive Chairman 1 1
Independent Director
Mr. K. K. Jain Non-Executive Member 1 1
Independent Director
Mr. S. K. Shaw Non-Executive Member 1 1
Independent Director

Notes: The meeting was attended through Video Conference and there was no leave of absence.

Name and designation of Compliance Officer

Mr. Vikram Kumar Mishra, Company Secretary (till 28.05.2022)
Mr. Subhrajit Dutta, Company Secretary (w.e.f. 28.05.2022)

Address: 19 R. N. Mukherjee Road, Kolkata-700001
Phone: 033 — 2248 7071/6936
Email Id: sec@zenithexportsltd.net

Shareholders Complaints received and resolved during the year 2021-22

Details of complaints received as reported under Regulation 13(3) of the Listing Regulations and
resolved by the Company during the financial year 2021-22 are given below:

Number of complaints pending at the beginning of the year Nil

Number of complaints received during year Nil

Number of complaints resolved during the year Nil

Number of complaints not resolved to the satisfaction of the shareholder Nil

Number of complaints pending at the end of the year Nil

e)

Share Transfer System

The Share transfer is processed by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent M/s. C B Management
Services (P) Limited in accordance with the stipulated guidelines. The authority relating to transfer
of shares and allied work relating to servicing of investors has been delegated by the Board to the
Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee.



a)

b)

a)

b)

c)

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Location and time where last three Annual General Meetings (AGMs) were held and whether any

special resolutions passed in the previous three AGMs

The details of the last three Annual General Meetings of the Company and whether any special

resolutions were passed in the previous three AGMs are given below:

Financial | Date/ Time Location Details of Special resolution
Year
2020-21 29.09.2021 | Through Video Conferencing / An item of Special Resolution was
11:30 a.m. | Other Audio-Visual Means placed at the Annual General
,deemed Venue was 19, R.N. Meeting for approval of payment of
Mukherjee Road, Kolkata - remuneration to Mr. Surendra
700001 Kumar Loyalka.
2019-20 29.09.2020 | Through Video Conferencing / An item of Special Resolution was
11:30 a.m. | Other Audio-Visual Means placed at the Annual General
,deemed Venue was 19, R.N. Meeting for Re-appointment of Mr.
Mukherjee Road, Kolkata - Surendra Kumar Loyalka (DIN:
700001 00006232) as the Chairman &
Managing Director of the Company
for a period of Three consecutive
years effective from 12th February,
2021  and fixation of  his
remuneration. However, this
resolution could not be passed due to
lack of voting requirement.
2018-19 24.09.2019 | Birla Academy of Art & Culture,
11:30 a.m. 108, Southern Avenue, None
Kolkata- 700 029

Passing of Resolution by Postal Ballot:-
No Special Resolution was passed through Postal Ballot during financial year 2021-22. Further, no
Special Resolution is proposed to be passed through Postal Ballot as on the date of this Report.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The Company regularly interacts with Shareholders through multiple channels of communication
such as results announcement, annual report, media releases, Company’s website and subject
specific communications.

Summary of major efforts of the Company in this regard is given below:

Quarterly Results:
The quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial results of the Company are published in leading
newspapers of India and also displayed on Company’s website at www.zenithexportslimited.com.

Newspapers wherein results normally published:
The quarterly results are generally published in ‘Business Standard’ in all India editions of English
language and The ‘Arthik Lipi’ in Bengali language within 48 hours of declaration thereof.

Website:

The quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial results of the Company are put on the website of the
Company at www.zenithexportslimited.comafter these are submitted to the Stock Exchanges viz
Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) and National Stock Exchange (NSE).




d) News Release and presentation:

The press releases and official news, as applicable, are sent to the stock exchanges and also
displayed on the website of the Company.

e) Presentations made to institutional investors or to the analysts:
All price sensitive information is promptly intimated to the stock exchanges before releasing to the
media, other stakeholders and uploading on Company’s website.

8. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER’S INFORMATION:

*40™ Annual General Meeting to be held for

the financial year 2021-22
Day

Date

Time

Venue

Friday

30" September’ 2022

11.30 a.m.

Through Video Conferencing or Other Audio Visual Means
only as per the General Circular dated May 5, 2020 read
with General Circulars dated April 8, 2020 and April 13,
2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

Financial Year

April 1 to March 31, 2022

* Financial Calendar

(April 01, 2021 to March 31, 2022)

[i1 First Quarter results

[ii] Second Quarter Results

[iii] Third Quarter Results

[iv] Fourth Quarter and Annual Results
[v] Annual General Meeting

On or before August 14, 2021

On or before November 14, 2021
On or before February 14, 2022
On or before May 30, 2022

On or before September 30, 2022

* Listing on Stock Exchanges

The Company’s Equity Shares are listed on the following
Stock Exchanges:

a) National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE)
Exchange Plaza, Plot No. C/1, G Block
Bandra - Kurla Complex, Bandra (E),
Mumbai—400 051.
Stock code — ZENITHEXP

b) BSE Limited(BSE)
P.J. Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai — 400 001
Stock code — 512553

The Company has paid annual listing fees for the financial
year 2022-2023.

* Dividend Payment Date

The Company have not paid and declared any dividend
during the financial year 2021-22.

* Book Closure Date

Saturday, September 24, 2022 to Friday, September 30,
2022 (both days inclusive).

*ISIN

INE 058B01018

*Market price Data & Stock performance in

comparison to broad-based indices

As per Appendix ‘A’

* Registrar and Transfer Agents

Members may correspond with the Company’s Registrar
and Transfer Agent, M/s. C B Management Services (P)
Limited, quoting their folio numbers/DP ID and Client ID at
the following addresses:

P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata - 700 019




Tel: 033 4011-6700/2280-6692
E-mail - rta@cbmsl.com,Website - www.cbmsl.com

* Share Transfer System

The Share transfer is processed by the Company’s Registrar
& Share Transfer Agent M/s. C B Management Services (P)
Limited in accordance with the stipulated guidelines. The
authority relating to transfer of shares and allied work
relating to servicing of investors has been delegated by the
Board to the Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee.

Share transfers are registered and returned within a period
of 15 days from the date of receipt, if the documents are
clearin all respects.

* Distribution of Shareholding &
Shareholding pattern

As per Appendix ‘B’ & ‘C’

* Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity

As on March 31, 2022, 99.42% of the equity shares were in
electronic form. Trading in equity shares of the Company is
permitted only in dematerialized form. The Company’s
equity shares are actively traded on BSE and NSE. Further,
during the financial year, the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (“SEBI”) and the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (“MCA”) has mandated that existing members of
the Company who hold securities in physical form and
intend to transfer their securities after April 1, 2019, can
do so only in dematerialised form.

5285038 (97.94%) equity Shares have been dematerialised
with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL)

79597 (1.48%) equity Shares have been dematerialised
with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CSDL).

31615 (0.58%) equity Shares are in physical form.

*Plant Locations

a) Zenith Textile (a unit of Zenith Exports Ltd.)
Nanjangud, Dist. - Mysore, Karnataka - 571 302

b) Zenith Exports Limited
106, B. T. Road, Kolkata- 700 108.

c) Zenith Exports Limited
515 Anandapur, P-71, Phase-ll, Kasba Industrial Estate
Kolkata-700 107

d) Zenith Exports Limited
515 Anandapur, P-29, Phase-ll, Kasba Industrial Estate
Kolkata-700 107.

e) Zenith Spinners (a unit of Zenith Exports Ltd.)
Dholka Bagodara State Highway, Village-Sarandi,
Dholka, Ahmedabad -387 810

*Qutstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants / any
other convertible instruments

The Company does not have any outstanding
ADRs/GDRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments.

* Address for correspondence

Mr. Subhrajit Dutta,

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Zenith Exports Limited

19, R. N. Mukherjee Road,

1* Floor, Kolkata - 700 001




Tel : 033 2248-7071/6936
E-mail : sec@zenithexportsltd.net

*Credit Rating

The Company has obtained the following credit rating from
ICRA:

Instrument details Rating
Long-term Fund based: [ICRA]B+(Stable)
Short-term Fund based: [ICRA]A4

APPENDIX - ‘A’

The Stock market price data with number of shares traded during each month in the last Financial Year
2021-2022 on BSE Limited (BSE) and National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE):

Month High (Rs.) Low (Rs.)
April 2021 79.95 60.55
May 2021 116 64.05
June 2021 102 81
July 2021 91.5 81.05
August 2021 91.5 74.95
September 2021 90.2 77.05
October 2021 110.75 81.9
November 2021 93.35 81.55
December 2021 91 78.6
January 2022 98.5 80.75
February 2022 92.2 68.95
March 2022 95.7 66.4
APPENDIX - ‘B’
Distribution of Shareholding as on 31.03.2022
Range Shareholders Shares
(No. of Shares) No. % of Total No. % of Total
1-500 2029 95.03 119770 2.21
501-1000 43 2.01 32423 0.60
1001-2000 24 1.12 35080 0.65
2001-3000 7 0.33 17867 0.33
3001-4000 5 0.23 17847 0.33
4001-5000 1 0.04 4855 0.09
5001 - 10000 4 0.19 22063 0.41
10001 - 50000 8 0.37 219885 4.07
50001- 100000 0 0.00 0 0.00
100001 & above 14 0.68 4926460 91.31
TOTAL 1993 100.00 5396250 100.00




Shareholding Pattern as on 31.03.2022

APPENDIX - ‘C’

Category

No. of Shares

Percentage of

held Shareholding
A. Promoter’s holding
1. Promoters

a) Indian Promoters 2792556 51.75

b) Foreign Promoters Nil Nil
2. Persons acting in Concert Nil Nil
Sub - Total 2792556 51.75

B. Non-Promoter’s holding
3. Institutional Investors
a) Mutual Funds and UTI Nil Nil
b) Banks,Financial Institutions, Insurance Companies Nil Nil
(Central/State Govt. Institutions/Non-Govt. Institutions)

c) Foreign Institutional Investors Nil Nil
Sub - Total NIL NIL
4. Others

a) Private Corporate Bodies/Trust 2009005 37.23
b) Indian Public 585871 10.86
c) NRIs/OCBs 8291 0.15
d) Any other (Clearing Member) 527 0.01
e)Trust 0 0.00
Sub - Total 2603694 48.25
Grand Total 5396250 100.00

9. OTHER DISCLOSURES:
a) Materially Significant Related Party Transactions:

During the financial year under review, no materially significant transactions or arrangements were
entered into between the Company and its promoters, Directors, Key Managerial personnel or their
relatives etc. that may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. Details of
transactions with the related parties as specified in Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS 24) have

been reported in the Financial Statements.

b) Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by
Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets

during the last three years are as follows:

Financial year Authority | Particulars | Penalty
2021-22
2020-21 NIL
2019-20




c)

d)

e)

f)

g)

h)

Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy :

The Company has a Vigil Mechanism and a Whistleblower Policy in place to enable its Directors,
employees and its stakeholders to report their concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or
suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy. The Policy provides
for adequate safeguards against victimisation of employees who avail of the mechanism and also
provides for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee. It is affirmed that no
personnel of the Company has been denied access to the Audit Committee. The policy is available
on the website of the Company at www.zenithexportsltd.com.

Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory
requirements:

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements prescribed by SEBI Listing
Regulations. The Company has also complied with below mentioned non-mandatory requirements
as stated under Part E of Schedule Il to the Listing Regulations for financial year 2021-22:

i) Shareholders’ Rights: The quarterly and half yearly financial performance are forwarded to the
Stock Exchange(s), published in newspapers and also displayed on the Company’s website.

ii) Modified Opinion in Auditors Report: The Company’s financial statements for the financial year
2020-21 do not contain any modified audit opinion.

iii) Reporting of Internal Auditors: The Internal Auditor of the Company is appointed on the
recommendation of the Audit Committee and is given the opportunity to report directly to the
Committee.

Policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries of the Company:
The Company does not have any subsidiary Company.

Policy on Related Party Transactions:

The Company has formulated a policy on materiality of related party transactions and on dealings
with such transactions. This policy has also been published on the website of the Company at
www.zenithexportslimited.com

Disclosure of Commodity Price Risk or Foreign Exchange risk and Hedging Activities:

The Company operates in various geographies and is exposed to foreign exchange risk on its various
currency exposures. Volatility in currency exchange movements in GBP, USD, and EURO
can have an impact on the Company’s operations. Based on continuous monitoring and market
intelligence the sales and procurement team take appropriate strategy to deal with the market
volatility.

Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions
placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A):

The Company has not raised any funds through preferential allotment or qualified institutions
placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A) during the financial year 2021-22.

Non Acceptance of the Recommendation of any Committee of the Board:
There was no such instance during the financial year 2021-22 when the board had not accepted any
recommendation of any Committee of the Board.



i)

k)

Accounting treatment in preparation of Financial Statements:

In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules thereunder. The
Significant Accounting Policies which are consistently applied have been set out in the notes to the
financial statements.

Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013:

The Company has a zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace and has adopted a
Policy on Prevention and Prohibition of Sexual Harassment at Workplace and has also put in place a
redressal mechanism for resolving complaints received with respect to sexual harassment and
discriminatory employment practices for all genders. This Anti-Sexual Harassment policy of the
Company is in line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary
and trainees) are covered under this policy.

Summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed of during the financial year is as
under:

No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year Nil
No. of complaints received during the year Nil
No. of complaints disposed off during the year Nil
No. of complaints pending at the end of the year Nil

The Disclosures of the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements specified in Regulation
17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 are as under:

Regulations Particulars of Regulations Compliance status
(Yes/No/NA)
17 Board of Directors Yes
18 Audit Committee Yes
19 Nomination and Remuneration Committee Yes
20 Stakeholders Relationship Committee Yes
21 Risk Management Committee N.A.
22 Vigil mechanism Yes
23 Related Party Transactions Yes
24 Corporate Governance requirements with respect to N.A.
subsidiary of listed entity
25 Obligations with respect to Independent Directors Yes
26 Obligation with respect to Directors and senior Yes
management
27 Other Corporate Governance requirements Yes
46(2)(b) to (i) | Website Yes
and (t)

n) Fees paid to the Statutory Auditors

The total fees paid by the Company to the statutory auditor including fees paid to branch auditors
during the financial year 2021-22 is summarized hereunder:

Payment to Statutory Auditors (Amount)
Statutory Audit 1,97,500/-
Other Services including reimbursement of expenses 1,30,900/-
Total 3,28,400/-

* Details of fees paid to auditors are given in Note No. 38 to the financial statements.



o) Disclosure with respect to demat suspense account:
The Company does not have any securities in the demat suspense account/unclaimed suspense
account.

p) Non-compliance of any requirement of corporate governance report of sub-paras (2) to (10) of
Schedule V of the Listing Regulations:

The Company has duly complied with the requirements specified in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses
(b) to (i) and (t) of sub- regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations.

9. CEO and CFO certification
As required by Regulation 17(8) read with Schedule Il Part B of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Chief
Executive Officer (“CEQ”) and Chief Financial Officer (“CFO”) of the Company has furnished to the
Board, the requisite compliance certificate for the financial year 2021-22 which is enclosed to this
report.

10. Certificate for compliance with Corporate Governance
The Company has obtained a Certificate from the statutory auditors M/s. V. Goyal & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated
under Part-D of Schedule V of SEBI Listing Regulations and the same is annexed to this Annual
Report.

11. Secretarial Audit
Pursuant to Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations’2015, the Company’s Board of Directors appointed Mr. Asit Kumar Labh (ACS: 32891,
COP No. 14664), Practising Company Secretary, as Secretarial Auditor to conduct secretarial audit of
its records and documents for the financial year 2021-22.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED

Sd/-
Varun Loyalka
Managing Director

DIN: 07315452

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 13" August’2022



Declaration by the Chief Executive Officer(CEO) on Code of Conduct as required by Schedule V of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To
The Members of Zenith Exports Limited,

I, Rajkumar Loyalka, Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the Company hereby declare that all the
members of Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with
Code of Conduct, as applicable to them, in respect of the financial year 2021-22.

For Zenith Exports Limited

Place: Kolkata
Sd/-
Rajkumar Loyalka
Date: 13.08.2022 (Chief Executive Officer)
PAN: ABBPL5795R



CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO)/ CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) CERTIFICATION
(Pursuant to regulation 17 (8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015
For the Financial Year ended 31* March, 2022

To

The Board of Directors
Zenith Exports Limited
19, R.N. Mukherjee Road
Kolkata - 700 001

We, Rajkumar Loyalka, Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) and Sushil Kumar Kasera, Chief Financial Officer
(CFO) certify to the Board of Directors of Zenith Exports Limited (the “Company”) that:

a) We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31
March, 2022 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
fact or contain any statements that might be misleading;

(i) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are
in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
Company during the year which is fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of
Conduct.

c¢) We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company
pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit
Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which
we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

(i) that there are no significant changes in internal control during the year;

(ii) that there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year other than
those which have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements;

(iii) that there are no instances of significant fraud of which we became aware or the
involvement therein, of any member of management or an employee having a
significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

Place: Kolkata Sd/- Sd/-
Rajkumar Loyalka Sushil Kumar Kasera
Date: 13.08.2022 (Chief Executive Officer) (Chief Financial Officer)

PAN: ABBPL5795R PAN: AFNPK5320D



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE AS PER PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER IV OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)
REGULATIONS’2015, AS AMENDED

To
The Members of Zenith Exports Limited

1. We, V. Goyal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of Zenith Exports
Limited (“the Company”) have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance by the Company, for the year ended March 31, 2022, as stipulated in
regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations’2015, as amended
(the “Listing Regulations”).

Management’s Responsibility

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Management. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of
internal control and procedures to ensure the compliance with the conditions of the
Corporate Governance stipulated in the Listing Regulations.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements
of the Company.

4. We have examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents
maintained by the Company for the purposes of providing reasonable assurance on the
compliance with Corporate Governance requirements by the Company.

5. We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI”), the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, in so far as applicable for the purpose of this certificate and
as per the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the ICAI
which requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the
ICAI.

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control
(SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial
Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.



Opinion

Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and
explanations provided to us and the representations provided by the Management, we certify
that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in
regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of
the Listing Regulations during the year ended March 31, 2022.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the

Company.
For V. Goyal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Place: Kolkata (Firm Registration No. 312136E)
Dated: 13.08.2022 Sd/-

Vinod Kumar Goyal
Partner
(Membership No.050670)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

To the Members of Mis. ZENITH EXPORTS LTD.
Report on the Standolone Financial Statemenls

Dpinion

We have audited sccompanying standalone financial statements of Zenith Exports Limited {“ihe Company ™y which
comprise of the balance sheet as ot March 31 2022, the statement of Profit and Loss {Including other comprehensive
income), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, fncluding a summary of significant accounting pelicies and other explanatory infoemation.

In our opinien end to the best of our information and according 10 the explanations given to us, the. aforesaid
standulone financial statements give the information required by The Companies Act, 2013 (“The Act™) m the
menner 50 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian secounting standards preseri bed
ander section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standarde) Puoles, 2015 a5 nmended,
{(“IND AS'") and other accounting principles generally accepted in Indiz. of the state of affairs-of the Company a5 al
March 31, 2022, Profit and toial comprehensive income, changes in equity and i1 cash Aows fur the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the smndalone Anancial statements in sccordance with the Standerds oa Auditing (5As)
specified under section 143( 10 of the Companies Act, 2013 Our responsibilities under those Standards are furiher
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Fingricial Statements seclion ol our reprt,
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issved by the Instivute of Chartered
Accouriants of India topether with the independent requisement that are relevant 1o oar audit of the sandalone
financial staternents under the provisions of the Actand the rules made there under, and we have fulfillsd our viler
thical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 1CATS Code of Ethics. We belizve that the
audit evidence we have obtpined is sutficient and appropriale 1o provide a basis for our opinion on standilone
financial stalements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matiers that, imour professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of thie
srandalone financial statemenis of the current period. These mallers were addressed in the context of our gudit of the
financial statements as o whaole, and n forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion an
these matters,

lnformation Other thun the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Repovt Thereon

The company's Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information The other
infommation comprises of the information included in the management discussion and analysis, Boards reporn
including Annexure 1o Boards Report, Corporate Governanse and Shareholders information, but does not include the
standalone firancial statements and our auditors réport thereon

Our opinion on stndalone financial siatements does ot cover the asher infarmation and we'do not express any form
af assurance or conglusion Lhereon.

I conneciion sith our audit of the standalone financial starement, aur responsibility is to read the oiher information
and in doing so, consider whether (he other nformation is materially inconsistent with the standafone finaficial
satement or other information obtained during the course of aur audit or otherwise appear 10 be materially misstated.
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If. based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other informiation:
we are required 1o report that fact. We have nething to report in this regird,

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with governance for the Standalone Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible fur the matters staed in section 1345} of the Compames Act,
7013 {“the Act’} with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and Tair view
of the financial position, financial performance. iotal comprehensive incoime, changes in equity and cash Mlaws af the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the acounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, This responsibility also includes mainienanee of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation
and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate imernal financial controls, thie were eperating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy ind completeness of the accounting recurds, relevant 10 the preparation and presentation of the
financial statement that give a true gnd fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to froud. o
rTor.

|n preparing the standalone financial statements, managemernl is respensible for assessing the C ompany's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, maticrs related to going coneern and using the going coneern
basis of accounting unless management either intends 10 liquidate the Company or Lo cease operations, of has no
realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are responsible for overseging the Compary's financial
rEporting process,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Fimancial Statements

Our objectives are 1o obtain reasenable assurance aboul whetdher the standalone financial statements as o whale are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor, and 1o issue an auditor's repor that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is o high level of assurance, but is not 4 guarantee that an audit conducied in
accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) will always detect a material misstatenwent when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or emor and are considered material i, individually orin the aggrejgute, they
could reasenably be expected 1o influence the econamic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone 1nd
As financial statements.

We also

Ag part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
through- out the awdil.

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether doe 1o
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and abtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of ol detecting @ material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as frawd may invohwe cullusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal comtre.

e Ohtain an understanding of internal control relevant 1 the audit in order to design audil procedures thatl an
appropriate in the circumsiances. Under seciion 1433} of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adeguate imtermal fnancial controls
<ystem in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

s Evaluate the appropriaicness of accourting policies wed and the reasoiabloness of accounting esthnates ansd
related disclosures made by management.

« Conelude on the appropriatenéss of management’s use of the going concen basis of accounting and, based
an the audit evidence obtained, whether a matefial uncertainty exisis related to events o conditions That may
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cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability 1o continue as a going concem. [T we conclude that &
material uncemainty exists, weare
o required 1o draw attention in our auditor’s report 10 the related disclosures in the standalone [inancal
statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, o medify our opigion. Cur conglusicns arg based on the
audit evidence obtained up 10 the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company 10 cease 10 coniinue as 4 poing concer,
»  Evaluste the overall presentation, strecture and centent of the standalone financial statements, including the
distlosures, and whether the standalone finangial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
i & rnanner that achicves fair prescotatio,
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other maners, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficicncies in imemal control that we iderify
during our audit,
We also provide those charped with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant cthical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships end ether mattess that may
reasanably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
From the maners communicatad with those charged with povemance, we detanmine those matters thal were of mos!
significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
mafters, We deseribe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regolation preclodes public dsclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we deterimine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adversé consequances of doing so would reasonably be expected to ourweigh the public imerest
benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

We did not audit the fnancial statememsfinformation of Uiits of Zenith Textiles. Mysore & Zenith Spinners.
Alimadabad included in the financial staemems of the company whose Arancial statements/financal infarmation
reflects total assets Rs.3327.57 Lacs as ol 3% March 2022 and total Income of Rs.3113.62 Lacs for the year ended
on that date, as considered in the Ind As.Financinl statementsinformation of these units have been audited by the
unit auditors whose reports have been furrished to us. and our opinion in so far as it relates o the emouns and
disclesures included in respect of units, i based solely onthe report of such unit auditers,

Report on Other Legal nmd Regulatory Requirements

As regquired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) CARQ,2020, fssued by the Central

Government of India in termsof sub-section {11) of secthon 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the

Annexure A, 1 satement on the maners specifisd in

paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, 10 the extem applicable.

As required by Section 143(3 ) of the Act, we report that! .

a}l  Wehave sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 1o the best of our knowledge and belicl
were necessary for the purposes of our audit : _

b}  Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have Been kept by the Company so far a5 & appears
from cur examination of those books. _

£} The reports on the accounts of the unit of the Company fudited under Section: |43(8] of the At by unii
auditers have been sent 1o us and have baen properly dealt with by us in preparing his repoet.

d} The Balance Sheel, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income, the staicment of
change in equity, and the Cash Flow Statemen dealt with by this Keport are in agreement with the books af
ACCOUNE.

e)  Inour opinion, the aforesaid standalose financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards gpecifiad
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fy  Onthe basis of the wrilten representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a
director in t@rms of Section 164 (2 of the Act

gl With respect to the adequacy of the interral nancial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating eftectivensss of such controls, refer o our sepirate Repart in “Annesure B

hy  with respect to the other matters 1o be included in the Auditor’s Report under section 197(16) of the Act, in alr
opinion and as per the information and explanations provided o us, the Company has peid! provided for
managerial remuneration in aceordance with the requisite approvals mandated by peovision of section 197 read
with schedule W to the Ack.

i) With respect to the other matiers to be incleded in the Auditor’s Report in accoedance with Rule 11 of the
Companies { Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according
1o the explanations given to us:

{i) The Campany does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position,

(3} The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or sccounting standards, for
mmerial foreseeable losses, iF any. on losg-term contracts including  derivative contracts.

(iii}  There were no amounts which were requited 1o be transferred 1o the Investor Educationand Protection

Fund hy the Campany

[iw) As per the management represeniation we repo.

1. no funds have been advanced or Toaned or invesied by the company o or in any other person(s | o
entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding that the intermediar
shall whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in am
manner by or on behalf af the company (Ultimate Berefcinries) or provide any guamniee, security
ar the ke on beholf of ultimme beneficiaries.

b, no funds have been received by the company Trom any personts) or entities including foreign
entithes (*Funding Parties™) with the understanding that such company shall whether, directly ar
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by ar on
behalf of the funding party {ultimate benaficiaries ) or provide guarantee., securily or the like ca
behalf of the Uitimote bene el gres,

. Based on the audit procedures perfarmed, we report that nothing has come 1o our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations given vnder sub-clause (i) and (11} of Rule [ie) as
provided under clause {a) and (b above coatain any material mis-statement.

For and on behalf of

V.Goyal& Associates

Chartered Avcountants

Firm's registration number: 312136E

B
{Pnnka@uﬁn‘;?;‘_
Partaer ——

Membership Mumber: 05904
Kolkata, 28" day of May, 2022

UDIN: 2205999 LAJUAA A1 360
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SAMNMEXNURE A" TO THE IN SODENT AUDMTORS" REPORT
Referred to in parograph (1} undes the heading *Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of sur report of evendate 1o
the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31st, 2022

I 1. I respect of Propeciy, Plant and Equipment :
a) The company has maintained proper records showing Full particulass. Inclading  quantitative details and siation of jis
Propemy. Piant and Equipmen
b) As informed 1 us, property Jplam& equipment  have been physically verified by the manogemen o reasanzkle
intervals, pnd no naterial discrepancies were nodicer on such venfieation;

¢] According o the information and expianations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the reeonds of the
company, the title deeds of the immovable properties discloged in the financial statements {othar than peogertics whens
the company is the lessee and the lease ngreements are daly executed in favour of the lessee) ore held in the name of the
COMPany -

d) According fo the infarmation and explanations given t us and on the basis of cur examinalion of recands of the
company, the company has not revalued its properties, Moot and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or ntangible
nzsele ar both during the vear

¢} According 1o e infarmation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the recosd of the
company, nd proceedings have been initigted or are pending apiinst the company for holding any benami property waicler
the Benami Transactions ( Prohibition) Acl, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder,

2 In_respect of Inveatory gngd working copital limits:

ab  Asinformed to us. physical verification of invenlory has been condugied il reasns bl imervals by the management and
n material discrepancy. of 10% or more for each elass of inventory were nuliced on such verificalion and discrepancics
noticed on such verification  have been properly dealt with in e books of accounts. In tus ppinion the coverage i
procedure of such verification by the managemen| is pppropriatcin redntion o the size of the company and nafure of its
Busimness

b} The company has been sanctioned working capital Hmits Tn escess af five erore ripees, In agpregite. froem hanks &
Finencial fistitutions on the basis of seeurity of curmen) aguats and on aar werificatian of - quarerly refurss of stpements
filed by the company with such banks o financial institufions are in agresment with the hooks of account of the
Ciompany.

3 In res aoans, Cawisran VIS [iVEn:

a) According to the information and explanatiors given 1o us and on the basis of cur examinstion of the books of acccurn,
during the year . the Company kas not made investments in, provided any guarantee or granted any loans, sccored or
unsecured, lo companics, firms, Limited Liability Parinesships or any other paries during fhe wvear Accordirgly,
requitement of clause (i) of the paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable 1 the company.

i B85 amd TEO of the Act:-

According 10 the information and explanations given to us and on the hasis of our examination of the boaks of accoudt he
company las complied  with the provisions of seclion 183 and 180 of the Companies Acl, 2013 in respeet of Loans,
investments, guaranses und security s fras the same is applicable .

5) In_rgspect of deposits; The Company has nat accepted any deposlis or amourts which arg deemied to be doposins during the
year as per the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of Ddia aisd the: provisions of Sectione T3 to 76 or any ather relevani
provisions of the Act and the Companics { Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 3015 with regard to the deposits accepted from (he
public are not applicable,

4}

6) Maintennngg of costing records: As per infarmation & explanation given by the management, the company hes maintained
the cast recards spesified by the Central Govermment urder sub-section (1] ef section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 2 far

-

s applisable 1o in
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. Th In respect of Siatutory Lishilitics:
- i) Accoeding o the records of the company, undispeted statutony dues including Frovident Fand, lovestor Educstion and

Protecion Fund, Employeess” State Insurance, Income-tax,  Goods and Seivice tis, Custiom Dy, cess ansdany otfc
meaterial statutoey dues o the extent applicable, hive gengrlly been regularly doposited with the appropriste autharities.

b} According 1o the information and explanations given 1o us ihere wene no ourstanding sonsiory dues ns on 3hsl
March, 2022 for a peried of more fhan @y oledaths freen the date they becnme payabla
el Actording 1o the information and explanations given o us. there is noameunt payabic in respeet of incpme G, Goods
& Service Tax , customs duty.cessand any ofher materinl statiory duss 1o the extent applicable, which have net been
depoaited oin aceount of ooy dispules.
&) Surrendere i us imcome in the ta nten s

According to the information and cxplanations given 1o us |, and on the basis of our examiation of reconds of the
Company , there has heen no instances where transsctions nol recorded in the Books have buen surrenclered o diselosEd
as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act 1961.There is no previcusly uarssonded
incine which is required i be recorded in the books of sceounts.

9} Default_|n repayment of borrowlogsln our opmion end aesording to the infommation snd explonations given by ihe

management, we are of the opinion thai-

a) the Compuny has not defaulted in repayrment of foans ar sther horrenvinas orin the payment of imerest thareon foany
lemder.

b} the company has nat been declared as willful defsulier by any bank or finacial instiution or e lendir,

) terms loans obained by the compsny have been applied by 1he company for the purpose for which Us same were

- obtainad.

d) funds raised on short term bosis bave 0ot been wtilised bor It 1 parpises,

g} the company has not taken sny fundi from any entity or persom on aceount ol or 1 meet the ablipations of 1%
subsidinries, Ass0ciiies 4rjoim ventures,

10). Funds raised and tilizotion : Based on our audis procedures and deeonding 1o the infommaion given by the managsms=nt

fhe company has mot raised ary mancy by way of inidal public offer or further publia offer (inslading g=lsl indriements)
duriniz the vear. The company has mot made any prefereminl alloiment or private placement of shares or fully ar parily
convenible debentares during the year under review:

11} Froud and whistle-blower complainis: According te the information snd explanations given 1 us, e R thag:-

n)  neo frand by the company or any fraud on the Company by s officers or employces has been noticed or reporied during
the year.
) Norepor  under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companics Act hins been filed by the auditers in Faan ALT-4
a5 prescribed under nule | 3 of Companizs { Auwdit arsd Anditoes] Roles, 2004 with tlie Central Comieminent;
¢b  the company has not received any whisile blower complained duriing the yeur,
[2). Nidhi Company: The company s not a Nidhi Campany. Iherefore, clause {xii} of the order i mot applicable te the
- company,
13) Related Purty Transactions: According 19 the infornatian and explonations given 10 s, all transnctions with the related
- parties are in complignee with sections 1 77 a0 |88 of Companes Al 2017 wherever applicahle nnd the decails have been

dizclosed inthe Financial Siutentents dlé, ax regquieed by the opplicable aceounimg sianddards:

14} hpternal Audit: The company does hinve an internal nudit syslom commensurae woith the size ond nature of s bnsiness,
Reporis of the Internal Auditors for the period under awdic were considered by us as the statatory audios
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15} Non Cash Transactions: According to Use ifommation and explanations given (o us aml tased on oar-examinaton of e
records of the company, the sompany has not entensd inte non-cash rmactions with dirgtors o persons connested with
them during the yoar.

I} Registrotion wnder B nct: .-'i_n:mﬂing o nfesmation and explanaiions given ke s, tha COMpans i noi t'h]uiri:d o he
registered under section 4504 of the Feserve Bank of India Aci 1934, Accordingly | cliuss Axvk) ol the- Ordar s nol
applicalle.

|7y Cazh Ligses: The company has not incurred cosh insses in the Ginaneial yvear and in the immediately preceding finuncial
vear,

| 81 Resignation of Statutory Auditers: There has been no instance oF amy resignation of the statuory auditars oseurmed during
ihe year, . :

|'9) Material uncertpinty on meeting linbilities: On the basis of the fnancial ratiosageing and expecied doles of realission o

financial assets and payment of financial labilities, other information accompanying the linancial siatements. plans of the boand
of directors and management, we ore of fhe opinion that no material uncertainty exists a8 on the date of the sudit repor, i the
company is capable of meeting its liabilities ¢xisting al the date of balance sheet as and when they Gall due within o period of |
vear from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this B not an assurance as to fulure viability of the company, We
further state that our reparting is besed on the facts up to the dae of sudit report and we neither give ony guamnize noT G350TANSE
that all labilitles falling due within a period of one yoar from the balance sheet date will get discharged by the company as firiel
when they fall due.

Rl o fund specilied unider i Prowvisions of sub-seetion {3 of saciion 115 of

the Companies Act: arz nat spplicable to the compniny | hence, clamse (8x) & ot applicable,

21) This being the standalone Tnancial results of the sompany, clause(ssi) of the Order 35 not spplicable o the eompany.

For V.Goval & Associates
Charfered Accounianis
FRMN: 312

E
A iy —
(Pinkaj HKu ﬁ%m‘l]}
mer
Membership Mum ber; (1599891

Kollata, 28% day of May, 20212
LD 220059000 A0LIAA A 136D

Page 7 of 9




V. GOYAL & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
A’ BLOCIK, 17 FLOOR, MERCANTILE BUILDINGS,
9, LAL BAZAR STREET, KOLEATA-700 001
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SANNENURE B T0O THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED

Report an the Internal Financial Controls under Clauss (] of Subsestion 3 of Secion 143 of the Tompanies Act, 20131 he
et
We have audited the intemal Anancral contrals over financial :I'E|'I|'|1'|iIIE ol ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED *the Coampnny ™1 a5 of
March 31, 2022 in conjunction with aur auedit of the standalone [nd AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended
- thal dale.
Manspement s Hesponsibility for Internal Finnncinl Controls
The Company’s mansgement is responsible for establishing and mainmining stemad financial controds based on the mfcrinal
comtrol over fiancial reporting criteria established. oy the Compony considering the sssential companents ol fniesal et
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internol Financial Controls over Financial Repantang issued by the Institule of Chanercd
Accountants of Indin, These regponzibilities include the design, implemeniation and maimenance of adequae intemal sl
control that were operating effectively for ersuring the orderly and efficient condua of it business, including milierencs 1o
company’s policies, the safeguarding of ity 2ssets, ihe prevention and detection of fsuds sl erors, the scarae) el
completeness of the sccounting records, nnd the timely preparatien of relisble financial nfermation, as reuirad wndsr fhe
Companies Act, 2013,
Anditors” Responsibility
Dur respansibility is 1o express an apinion on the Compay’s intermal Rnaneial contrals aver fenmacanl reporting hosed an oo
audit. We conducted our audit o fccordence with the Guidanee Mate on Avdit of Imernal Financial Cantrols Over Fimarzial
Beporting (ihe “Guidince Note™) and the Standardson Anditing. issued by 10A] and decmed to be préseribed inder seciion
1 43(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, 1o the exient applicabée to an gudit of imerml financial conrols, both applicalle o an e
of Internal Financial Controls nnd, hoth issued by the Institute of Clartered Accountants of ludia, Those Stamlards and the
Ciuidance Note require that we comply. with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit Lo obilain repsennble mssyrae:
about whether adequate intemal financial controls over financial reporiing was established and matstained and i such controk
operpied effectively in all material respects.
O aedit Involves performing precedures 10 obtain asdit evidence about the adeguacy of the intemal finincial contrals sy sen
over financial reporing and theie operating  effectivencss. Dut audit of imemal fisincial cantrols gyer iTaaiwclal iepoming
included -;:I;qilining afl |,||1|;'||:1-5|;un.;|:|q|,_|: of ivermal fimmeial contrats over finsmeinl reporimg, asscssing she riskalal o mistereal
weakness existe, and sasting and evalusting the design wnd operving cileciyencss of fnemal contrad lkased an the aasessed nisk
The procedurss selecied depend on the mditor's judzemcnd, incliding the assessmest of the nisks of midderial missarensenil of
firancial statements, whedher due 10 fmud o ermor. Wo bofieve that the audil evideies we have eldaingd 5 sutfickenl and
appropriate 1o provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Compiny 's Entemal Financial controls syitein over Anaicial reporiing

Meaning of Internnl Financial Controls over Financinl Reporiing

A company's internnl finnncial control over financial feporting i & process degigned 1o provide rensomable assarnes pegarding
the reliahiliy of financinl reporting and the preparalion of financial. stalements for external purposes 0 acoordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's intermal Fianciaf control over financial reportmg inchedes those policres
and procedures that {1} perizin to the mainienance of records thas, in reasonable detail, sccurstely and -tairly neflect the
transctions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {21 provide reisonable assurance thal

transactions are recorded 8s necessary to permil prepurtios of financial statements i dccordance wilh gencrlly necepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company e being made oaly | sccordancs Witk aull lZnticn
of management nd direetors of the company; and {3) provide rewsemable assuranee reganding prevendion or timely detsotion of
unauiborised acquisition, uss, or disposition of the compin’s asers i cimild have o muaterial effest on'the finansmlermemiznis

Inherent Limitations of Internal Finnncial Controls over Finoneinl Reparting

Becatse of the inkenmt lmitations of iternnl Gnancial costrols over Ansncial ropening, mchuding the possibilny il ellusioi ar
improper managemsent override of conrole, mnterial misstatenents due ta errde or fraud may ncer and nal ke dletected. Al
projections of any evalustion of the internal financinl controls over finarcial neporting 0 future periods ane subjest 1o fhe risk
that the internal financial contsal over finoncinl reparingmay become inadequate decause af changes in conditions, or thal the

Page B of 9




V. GOYAL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
‘A', BLOCK, 15" FLOOR, MERCANTILE BUILDINGS,
9, LAL BAZAR STREET, KOLKATA-T00 001
PHONE: (0): 22481037 /3298,/7766, 2210-4221, 2213-1429/1433
FAX: [91) [33) 2248-7335, E-Mail: vigoyalassociatesoogmalLcor

i i B T BN T N T R (et e e o e e e o e e e e e s et ot e
—— N e b s e g e R e e e R e e e e e i e

degree of complionee with the policies or procedures may deterioniis,

Dpinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all materal respecis. an adegquate imernal financal conirels syswim over Nnancal reponing
and such internal financinl contrels over lnancial reporting were operating elfecrively as a0 Manch 31, 2025 based oo e
inteenel control over finansial reporting criteria-¢stabilshed by the Company comidering e ssacitll compoisnis of Tubeimal
comtral stated in the Guidance Mobe on Audit of Inwemnd Financknl Canerobs over Finencial Roporieg sioed by the Instinie of
Thartered Accommmms of India,

For V.Goyal& Associates
Chartered Accountanis
FRM: 3131

vl e brsldp N wm ber: B3U90
Kadkata, 28" day of May, 2022
LD 2005000 | & LA & A 360
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Zenith Exports Limited
Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2022

(X En Lacsh
Asal As al
ASSETS Pobe | e March, 2003 | 31at March 201
ITF Mon-curmead Asscis
Property, PMlart ared Ui paerc i 1152.19 |1267,78
Elﬂhﬁjﬂ.‘d Agsin other thas beargr plamia 3 Hnge Huwr
Feniracinl Asset
i} [nvessmienis 4 537 1700
Ll Cibazr Finarwial Al 5 5.1 J2E5E
Dderrad Tan Assats (Het) & 3.0 3a0d
Other Mon-Currer Aszscts 7 141 10407
195847 DAL 4R
12} Curmeni Assels
[ [ T -] IMIA HALET
Hamnelsl Aoty
{i| Trade Recefvables L] 137851 A
(i) Cash ared Cagh Eguivalenis ]+ TALA (e LR
(i} Runk Palances other than (i) abowve i1 A0 261.25]
(v} Cthar Fimamcial Az 12 5439 LERL
Crirmend Tan Assets (Ml i3 1435 1R45
Other Currerd Asscia 14 0.3 565 5
B1932X Lt Al
TOTAL ASSETS:- VAL NSTE S0
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity share capltal 15 535081 E3A
ey eajulty 16 TIEAF TI&1T)
TEIEIL .'-'.."I?.fl'.‘!
LIABILITIES
(1) Ron~tmrrent Laabililies
Finanzial Lisbilities
(i) Bocronrings 17 = 1
Provisions TEL&A) 17025 15324
Other Mon-Cussesn | LishiEsems 19 .24 1157
16315 17005
(2§ Carrent Liabilities
Finamecial Lisbaliiles
I,I::Ibl:ll'rl:l'll'il.'l,;i a0 137545 it N
i) Thiade Fayabde 21 I %3 35134
{3 Cthver Financlal Liabalivies = E6.64 11705
Deher Cursan| Laabaities 23 R 21150
Prisrsions 14 {B) 1558 2
215243 HEHES
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:- 101517 ST
|%Elli;ﬁ1 ACLOUR TTMG POLILIES 1
MU N FINANCIAL STATEMENT E-'I’-P

Aux per our pepart of even dabe avrexed
For VoCoyal & Asrciabes

Chartened Arceuntanis
Firm Regn. Mo- SIX135E

FOML AN OO0 PEHALY OF THE BOARLD
hlaneging Dircctor ¥ Loyulka COIN: 0THM5D
[imecinm U Loyalks COIM: I:l:ﬂ:l'-l!hEIJ_, 7 i

Dlrecior: RE Sarawges {DN: IZI:G-E'EI'H'III

o~ A e—

- L
E_:I_hkﬂl B Gayaly Dvirecioe = Baina COHM: DE1ITeE0 ﬁ:l‘

Partner Ceaspany Secre ! f‘L—a:-ﬂ:w_ DHroclon S5 aw DI AE07I59) :-ﬂ*‘\—i-’u-!_ §Lmnaa S hmus

Pl Y, (1535 |8 Ouna juCs siisal]

[ineches; KK, juln 6608 pOA310435

Chiel Fimancial Offlcen

|5 B Bas s A P AFT Lx)
Mace;  Kolicala
[hake 28th day of Moy ARF
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Zenith Exports Limiled
Statement of Profit & Loss Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2022

12 i Lagsb
Nod Year eadad Toear ended
¥ | s vharch 3093 | 31 Barch 3001
INCOME
Incoaos (e Operations | 54,15
Cbwer lrasoene 5 NI m
Total Income a4z 14 B 02
EXFENSES
Cost of malerials conssmed i IE45.38 24807
Purchazis of Sbock-mn-Trade BL].!E‘ iTrAn
Charges in lrhﬂmmsnﬂ'uﬁ.edgmd:hwmk-inmrm b 12641 (207138
Employer benediis axpenss m THLAT Ll el
Fararee custs 19 AR.12 JTRER
Drepreciation and amnrlicsliom capenses - 12647 16421
Dithwer e pen s 3o 11'[!.1-9' 1ET0
Tatal experses 0166 4% HE&T A
Prafit{Loss) be fore exceplional ibems and tax from Comtinuing 135.32| (115825
Operatians
Eagwprlional lieimi
Emrenchment Compsensahion s PEE
PrafiviLossl before tax (rom Cemlinalag Operalbion 135.12 [LE2Ty
Taw Exjririas
Currenk tag a a
Dieferred Tax expenses/[crodin) 3484 A HLAF]
ProfiliLoks) for the periad frem Condisuding Opsations |A] 1HLAE 2Ty
ProfitiLoss) before tax from Discontinuing Operatioas . -
Tax exj oot el e, o iprs - -
ProdelTLesed fos (e pirsdd e Disgonkigsiing Operatione [B] - -
{13 Peofity Loss) for dhe pEI"'mt [a+E] HHL&S =72
(M Other Comprahensive noome !l
A leemes that willl mot be reclassified te profitar loss
({1 Chasge in Fale Yalue of FYOR Investment in fubaal Funsl 147 -
(i) Inccanye-Taw relsting bo these ibemes (.57} E
Tolal Other Conjieul iww Ie L1 -
Total Comprehiensive Income for the period [T+11] (Comprising 10128 IIE'F_E.E
ProfitiLess) and Othver Compechensive lecome foe the pericd)
Earnings per share tfor continaing eperationk: n 1.6F 24}
Basic & CAlwied [€)
Earninge parshare {for disccnbnued operabionl: 31 - =
Pagie & Dilistiad (7]
Earniaps par share fos dismatinued aperstion & a1 1.5F {240}
centizuing operationsk
Bagic & DHlugid (1)
IGNITHCANT AL M FULICTES 1
P FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 225

A5 per our report of even daie anreced
For ¥.Cayal S Assozinles

Chartered Accoumlanks
Firm Hego. Mo 3171301

iPamkaj ¢ Capall
Pariner i N
WO, 59 15, Crutss LACE; BRISEY]

Chief Finaecual Ciffscer
15, F_ Kol Pk APNPESIHICH]
Flare:  Kallar
abe ¢ Zth day of May 02T

FOR A KT ON BFEHALF OF THE BOARD
Pl sgplineg Dilsaibar i, Lagalhs JTUTR, EFXLAERY)
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Direcion: B Swsrmges {DIN: 035570) ’EL}'- s = e s

Direcior; KK Jain (01 M; 55140
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LZENITH EXFORTS LIMITED.
1

MARCH 31,3033

fin Bacs) L ==
. 021-ME 202001
-CASH FLOWFEOM OFEEATIMG SCTIVITINS
Met Profiay Loes) bl fax 195493 150327
Atlugtment for s
Depreciation 12.86 {ed:21
Interest incoms: 1142781 [Z1a51
Inlenzst Exprveas ] 103
Prondsion of Loss on Forward Cotracts WiBack = lﬁﬁ
iProfitllass an Sale of Mraperiy, Mant & Equaipment (et .18 2394
(Profiflfloss on Sale of Invesirsesis (Nt 451 -
Operatizg ProfitiLass) before Werking Capital dranges BT 335G}
; :
Trade Bsceivabla 45830 W1
Cibwer Reiivalde #H.41 1433
reirsanes (116168 [Ty
Trade Payable, Oiber Liabilities and Provisions [h R 1] [BUESH
Caib ganarated from operations (145018 aus.53
Irecome Tax Faid 72 [ (a8ap
NET CASH [NFLOW FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES (A A [ s
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES
Furchass of Progoely, Plard & Equipmen 14553 (L8]
Fuarchiss OF Baimpcal Assein . {247)
fiales of Property, Mant & Equipment LR
Saluy aof Invasbmerrls
Pavement of Phied Deposiis with Banks 1R 15]
Purchass al lreeskmanis (17060}
Inderest Reczived 20623
NET CASH OUTFLOW FEOM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (H 11308
L AGH FLOTW FROA FIMARNCIAL ACTIVITIES
BormowingstRepayments) of Long Temn Domeawings -
Bessawings{Repaymunis} nFﬁhurtTm'ﬂ-nrruu’inEj {47.67]
Ingeereest Paid R0
NET CASH INFLOWAOUTFLOW] FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES {0 BT
NET INCEEASEADECRUEASES 1M CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS  [A=0+(2 21788
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINMING OF THE YEAR a19.55 Roarter)
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE EKD OF THE YEATL TELE £10.96
MET INCREASENDECREASE 16255 217 8
Balanzes weith Bzsnks
I Cuemerst Accounts TR BT el
Fiseeed Dispracail wikh mutuanigy of liss thasn hres mosithe 1484 374
Cash-in-hand E5 TELH B8 HET5h
TE2 R SL000

Z Figures In the brackets pepresent cash outilows
3 Previcias ying's fgpanes B bein re-aceangpnd and n-cast wheneng neceiiary

L The shove Cash Flow Stalement bas been prepared under the "Indivec: Method' as setout lnIND AS T

an Sdakernend of Canh Fliwes.

5 Thi above Cach Flowr Shatersent should be read in copdurciion with the acoommpamying notes. Ths s the

Cash Flow Ststement relermed b inour sepoet of even daty,

AR per o repoct of even date annexed
Frar Voleayal & Associates

Chartered Acrpuntants
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Company Secretany:
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a
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
COMPANY OVERVIEW

Zenith Exports Limited is a Company limited by shares, incorporated and domiciled in India. The Company is
engaged in the business of Leather Goods & Textile Fabrics.

The Company has a weaving unit namely ‘Zenith Textiles® located at Nanjangud, Mysore. Another unit
namely ‘Zenith Spinners” located at village- Dholka, Ahmadabad.

l.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied 1o all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

1.1 Basis of Preparation
1.1.1 Compliance with Ind AS

These financial staternents comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notifisd under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") [Companies (Indizn Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act.

1.1.2 Classification of current and non-current

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal
operating cycle and other eriteria set out inthe Ind AS 1 - Presentation of financial Statements and
Schedule 11 1o the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the natire of products and the time between the
acquisition of assets for processing and their real isation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company
has ascertsined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current/non-current classification
of assets and liabilities.

1.1.3 Historical Cost Convention

These financial statements have bean prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles in India underthe historical cost convention, except for the following:

i) certain financial assets and liabilitics (including derivative instruments) that is measured at fair
value;

ii) defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value;

iii) Biological assets are measured at cost incurred for their plantation.

1.2 Segment Reporting

Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which discrete financial in formation is
available that is evatuated regularly by the chiefl operating decision maker, in deciding how to allocate
tesources and assessing performance. The Group's chisf operaling decision maker is the Managing
Director & CEQ of the Holding Company. Segm:i"l.'}' Evang ez segment expenses, segment assets and
segment liabilities have been identified to segmenlasn xsis of thelr relationship Lo the cperating
e

~ ('
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activities of the segment, Inter segment revenue is aceounted on the basis of transactions which are
primarily determined based on market / fair value factors. Revenue, expenses, assets and habilities which
relate to the Group as a whole and are not allocable 10 segments on a reasonable basis have been included
under “unallocated revenue ! expenses / assets ! labilities™.

Foreign Currency Translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Indian Rupee (INR) which is the functional currency
(i.e. the currency of the primary cconomic environment in which the entity operates) usingyear end
exchange rates as per IND A5 21,

Foreign Currency loans for financing Property, Plant and Equipment autstanding at the close of financial
year arc revalorized at appropriste bank exchange at the close of the year. The gainfoss for
decreasefincrease in rupee liability due (o fluctuations in rates of exchenge is adjusted to camying amount
of Property, Plant and Equipment acquired out of said loans. Income and Expenditure for the year are
recorded as per prevailing bank rate on the date of transaction/negoiation.

As per usual practice followed by the company, the export sales transaction during the year are accounted
for at Custom Rate and ai the end of the vear at the prevailing bank rate in respect of outstanding debtors.
Difference between actual realization at custom rate and/or bank rate is adjusted to Exchange Difference
Account in Statement of Profit & Loss Account,

Gainfloss on cancellation of Forward Exchange Contracts are recognized in the Statement of Profit &
Loss Account of the year in which they are cancelled as per IND AS109.

1.4 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the feir value of the consideration received or receivable, Amounts disclosed as
revenue are inclusive of Export benefits, Incentive and are net of sales return, sales tax value added
tx/Goods & Service Tax, trade allowances. The Company recognises revenue when the amount of
revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company
and significant risk and reward incidental to sale of products is transferred to the buyer.

Export Sales are recognised on the basis of date as menticned in Shipping Bill’Bill of Lading. Value of
export sales is recognised at Custom Rate mentioned in the Shipping Bill.

Income and Expenditure are recognised on accrual basis. Export entitlements arc recognised in
Statement of Profit & Loss Account when the right to receive credit as per terms of entitlement in
respect of the exports is established.

Dormestic sales are recordad on raising bills net off discounts, returns 2nd applicable taxes.Accou nting
for differential Custom Duty on wastage of Imported Raw Silk Yam determined as per the
input/output norms for EOL is accounted as and when the demand iz raised by Customs Authorities.
Revenue in respect of job charges is recognised based on the work performed and invoiced as per
terms of specific contracts.

1.8 Government Grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that
the grant will be received and the Company will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in the statement of profit or loss over
the period necessary to match them with the co t they are intended to compensate and presented
within other operating income.
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Governmen!t grants relating 1o the acquisition/ construction of property, plant and equipment are
included in non-current liabilities as deferred income and are credited to profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the expected lives of the related assets and presented within other operating income.

However there is no such grant for the company in the current year.

Aceounting for Taxes on Income

The income tax expense or credit for the peried is the tax payable on the current period's taxable
income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities
attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements.
Defierred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income
tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Defarred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if
it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise these temporary differences and
losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
pcsets and lisbilities. Cumrent tax assets and fax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally
enforceable right to offset and intends either 1o setile on a net basis, or to realiscthe asset and settle the
lighility simulaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in statement of profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates 1
items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

1.7 Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash llows, cash and cash equivalents inchedes cash on
hand. other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three monihs or less that
are readily convertible 1o known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance
shesat.

1.8Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured ot amertised cost using
the effective interest meathod, less provision for impairment, if any.

1.9Inventories

Inventories arc valued as under:
a) Raw Materials : al cost which is arrived at on average cost basis.
b) Packing Materials: at average cost basis
¢} Stores, Consumables & Spares: al average cost basis




d) Semi-finished Goods: at raw material cost and value added thereto upto the state of completion
g) Finished Goods: at cost or Net Realisable Value (NRY), whichever is lower
f) Wasie: at estimated realizable value

L.10Biokgical Assets
Trees planted are measured at cost incurred for plantation.

1.11 Investments and Other Financial Assets
1.11.1 Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

« those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, of
through statement of profii or loss), and
» (hose measured at amortised cost

The classification depends on the Company’s business maodcl for managing the financial assets
and the contractual terms of cash flows,

1.11.2 Measurcment

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value, Transaction costs of
financial assets carried at fair value through statement profit or loss are expensed in statement of profit or
loss,

Debt instruments

Subsequent messurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for managing
the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. The Company classifies its debt instruments inio
the following categones:

Amortised cost: Asseis that are held for collection of centractual ¢ash flows where those cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and interest arc measured ar amortised cost, Interest income
from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCT): Assets that are held for collections of
contractual cash flaws and for selling the financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FYOCI), Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective
interest rate method.

Fair value throngh profit or loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCT
are measured at fair value through statement of profit er Joss. Interest income from these financial
assets is included in other income.

Equity instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments (except subsidiary and associate) at fair
value through statement of profit or loss, However, where the Company’s management makes an
irevocable choice on initial recognition topresent fadr gaing and losses on specific equily
irvestments in other comprehensive income, there js 0o reclassification of fair value gains
and losses to statement of profit or loss. fac




LI1l3 Impairment of financial assets

The Company measures the expected eredit loss associated with its assets based on historical trend,
industry practices and the business environment in which the enlity operales or any other
appropriate basis, The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk.

L.11.4Derecognition of financial assels

A financial asset is derecognised only when

o The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows fiom the financial assct, or
e Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset, the financial asset is not derecognised.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derccognised if the Company has
not retained control of the financial asset.

1.11.5Income Recognition
Interest Income

Inter=st Income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rmle method
Dividends

Dividends are recognised in statement of profit &loss only when the right 10 reccive payment is
egtablished.

1.12 Financial linbilities
1.12.1 Initial recognition and measurcment
The Company recognize s all the financial liabilities on initial recognition at fair value minus,
in the case of a financial liability not at fair value through Statement of Profit & Lass, transaction

costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial liability.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and ather payahles, loans and bomowings
including bank cverdrafis and derivative financial instruments.

1.12.25ubsequent measurement

All the financial liabilities are classified as subsequently measured at amortised cost, excepl for
those mentioned below.

1.12.3Financial liabilities at fair value through statement of profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through statement of profit & loss include financial liabilities
held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value
through statement of profit & loss. Financial Lok lassified a5 held for trading if they
are incurred for the purpose of repurchasin . This category alsa includes




derivative financial instruments entered into by the Co. that are not designated as hedging
instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind A5 109,

Gains or lnsses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit & loss.

For liabilities desiznated as Fair Value through statement of profit & loss, fair value gaing' losses
attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. These
gains/ losses are not subsequently transferred to Profit & Loss. However, the Company may
transfer the cumulative gain & loss within other equity. All other changes in fair value of such
liability are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

1.13 Property, Plani and Equipments

Freehold land ic carried at historical cost. All ather items of property, plant and equipment are
stated at historical cost less accumulateddepreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that is
directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recopnised as a separgic assel, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic bene fits associaved with the item will
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of
any component accounted for as 4 separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs
and maintenznce are charged to statement of profit and loss during the reporting period in which
they are incurred.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their cost, net of their residual
values on the basis of useful lives preseribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, which
arealso supported by technical evaluation. Item of Property, Plant & Equipment for which related
actual cost do not exceed Rs 0.05 Lacs are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, 4t the end of
gach reportingperiod.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately 1o its recoverable amount If the asset's
carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains end losses on disposals gre determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These
are included in statement of profit and loss within other gains/ (losses).

1.14 Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are recognised il the Future Economic Benefits attributed to the asseis are
expected to flow 10 the company and the cost of assets can be measurad reliably. No intangible
assets were acquired during the year ended 3 1% March, 2022.

1.15 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, legal or constructive

Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured al the
present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period. The deequnt rate used to determine the present value isa
pre-ax rate that reflects current market ass ime value of money and the risk specific




to the liability, The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest
EXpense.

A disclosure for contingent lisbilities is made when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the cccurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uneertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present abligation
that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required 1o settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation and the likelihood of outllow of resources
is remote, no provision or disclosure for contingent liability is made.

Contingent Assats are not recognised but are disclosed when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.,
1.16 Emplovee Benelits
L.16.1 Short-term Employee Benefits

These are recognised ot the undiscounted amount as expense for the year in which the related
service is rendered.

L16.2Post-employment Benefit Plans

i) Defined Contribution Plans

i Gratuity Pl
s The Company has Defined Benefit Plan for post-¢mployment benefit in the form of gratuity
for eligible employees which is administered through a group gratuity policy with Life
Insurance Corporation of India (L.I.C). The liability for the above defined benefit plan is
provided on the basis of an actuarial valuation as carried out by L.LC. The actuarial method
used for measuring the liability is the Project Unit Credit method,

# In case of Unfunded Gratuity, payable w all eligible employees of the Company on death,
permanent disablement and resignation as the provisicns of the Payment of Gratuity Act or as
per the company's scheme, whichever 15 morz beneficial. Benefit would be paid at the time
of separation based on the last driwn basic salary,

i, Leave Encashment

Eligible employees can camy forward and encash leave upto death, permanent disablement
and resignation subject to maximum sccurnulation allowed upto 15 days for emplovees. The
leave over and above 15 davs is paid 10 employees as per the balance as on 31% March every
vear, Benefit would be paid at the time of separation based on the last drawn basic salary,

1.16.3 Bonus plans

The Company recognizes a liability and an expense for bonuses, The Company recognizes a
provision where contractually obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation. 2 A g




L17Equity

Equity shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

1.18Dividends
Provision is made for the smount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorised and no
longer at the discretion of the Company, on or before the end of the reporting period but not distributed
at the end of the reporting period.
L19Earnings per Share
1.19.1Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
The profit/ loss attributable to owners of the Company
By the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the linancial vear.

L.192Diluted earnings per share

Diluted eamings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic eamings per share
to take nto account:

The afier income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive
potential equity shares, and

The weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding
assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

1 200 eames

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the
Company as lessee ere classified & operating leases. Payments made under operating leasesinet of any
incentives received from the lessor) ere charged to statement profit and loss on a straight line basis
over the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to increase in Iine with expected
generzl inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increasss,

1.2 Impairment of non-financial asscts,

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in ¢ircemstances indicate that the
carmying amount may nod be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which
the asset's carrving amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of
on asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purpose of assessing
impatrment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash
flows which are largely independent of the cash fews from other assets or group of assets
{cash-generating units). Non-finencial assets that suffered an irnpaim‘:En_.t are reviewsd for passible
reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period. ﬁ;’“&, A3

g
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e

e

1.22Derivatives



a) The Company enters into Forwand Foreign exchange contrascts/Option contracts (derivatives) to
mitigate the risk of change in Foreign Exchange Rate on forecasted transactions. The company enters
into Derivative Financial Contracts where the counterparty is bank. GainLosses on ineffective
transactions of derivative contracts are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss Account as they
arise and reported in accordance with IND AS 21.

b) Accounting for Forward Foreign Exchangs Contracts are Marked to Market (M ta M) basis and the
net boss after considering the offsetting effects on the underlying contracts, 18 charped to the staterment
of profit & Loss in accordance with IND AS 21 . Met Gains on M to M are ignored. Reporting and
disclosures of such amounts are done in accordance with guidelines issued by ICAL

1230 setting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where
there iz a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right
must not be centingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business
and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

1.24Use of Estimates

The Preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally sccepted accounting
principles in India requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affects the
reported amount of assets and liabilities as at the balance shest date, the reported amount of revenue
and expenses for the periods and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the balance sheet date. The
estimates and assumptions used in the financial slatements are based upon management's evaluaton
of relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of financial statements, Actual results could dilfer
from estimates.

1.25Borrowing costs

Interest and other bormrowing costs attributable to qualifying assets (PPE) are capitalised. Other
interest and borrowing costs are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.




“awreu Auedwiod g w pay aie sagsados apqesowe) g v (2
EAR [BIURLLY SNOMASIL] PUE Juaun’y g 3uunp 3,40 s panjeaas jou sey Suedwos (g
HEA [RIIURUL] SNOTASL] PUE JUaLIn aiy Funp uoneuiquios ssausng yanonp suomsinboe ‘siesodsip ‘suonippe o (e

S|

9zl LATIEL Qb 181 QULLLS LUEI0G ECFLL GOLT 161416 dag SnoLadg

40021 6L ZHLL DETRLEE Zrne LFETT LED0EL S5 TA0H GIrEE E5'SE LFERIG =g
LR THE0L PENOT s PEoL THEEL QEEDE = QBT ¥ LTT SIS,
(1P 14751 LELd GLT ETC P ] ZVEG AINYL] 73 AYTLITLITL]
e IAIE (5o - GATRT PIIETE CFNLT - [T 55'CoT speudmbeg s om0
(21 o BT 2GR _E.Hhm 1S 1= Pl FETILSS 060 FSEITT st nlbyg 2 e
LELLE SE'RER L9 HHTL BETh OYEFLL T9ELL = U OOS141 surpymg
L1 L5716 = L2k - A8 PUET POy
i L5 ZET = ﬂm_u.m_ Mo E (1 = lass PUET] Poey s
TTHIDONVLIVI

[IOEErle | zreoie zayie | susunsnipy 1TH0TD rrep'ie | swusunsnipy LEHO LD
HMIOTE LM MOLLYIMHT 1 LY T0MNN0DY HIOTE SSOUD

ERTurE ININAINOT ANV LNV Id ALHAJOUd T

o Tme



® in Lacal
A al LR
Fiud Manch, 1002 | 3w March, 3021

Bindogical Asmets [Riefir bate-1] e qiE
ETIT |

1. Binlogieal Asaols raprascal Plantilion Expendibue o Bucalyplus s

" [Mumual Fund Investments Designated at By e hixe Vibur Az at 515 March, 2022 As at J1si March, 2071
Unlas Walu= [T Viliir
diatss Arnirage Fund-Fegular Flan Grawih - SH13E3 kLT 115715208 17
Edefwaiss Talanced Adwaniige Fund-Feguiar Giroswih iy (Ek iy &Hl
Iediprprin I .ﬂr'hilrﬂit Fund-Gipow i Fiais 1l AR A0
Tatal Mon-Currenl Ievesimenis sam| 1702
* [Riganegale anont o Un geeled Hoss u.‘nl I.:"Dl'q
Craomen! Erowatments
Aol As a3l
S TTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS SON CURRENT) Jist Mardh, 3T | Jhek March 2001
Separed Conaldesed Goed
Hank Fioed Deposit with mabariey BELEN HeTh
for mare tham 12 morihs (AL Fixed Deposits are pleciged ag. Overdradi Gsciliiy]
Seciidhy Deapasi wlih Covst. Anrhaaiiiog 18T 2RE
Security Depasic with o 1550 (B
=N 32E5E
6, DEFIRRED TAX ASSETS
Didierenco beiweon Book & Tas Deprecistion 1L 1A A%Eh
[l lpwmnce wadder Saction 430 .5 400
Urashsorbsed Deprecialicn 1M 18082
Uirabsurbsed Businms L 15153 16532
Shorg Term Capital Loss 1Z.H1 e ]
Aumortiesthom of VRS onder seciiem X300 I ER L]
Finsmzial Awmts at FWOC] 0371 &
A0 % SO0
* OTHER RON-CURRENT ARGELD
Diibess WA 10RIT
[T 18007
8. INVENTORIES
1Al cost or et relisable spbur whichever i owic)
Eaw maneraly BWLLLIT B4R
_| Cwves & Chemicals L ey
= Gemi-Firiked Gooda i Bl RE
Fissighed G FHNTT 1740
Packing Materials T 150
Siares & Spaaes 1i2. ]
TR 44 HInE
9. THADE RECEIVABLE
Cnnaidered Gomd 15 ' L L]
Considerad Doubiiul - =
fhna 3a3e
AGE WISE ANALYSIS
[ Current Vear RIT]-E3)
Fardouiars Cruts barling fod Dalkiwing pewiodis from dos daie of paymant Tetal
1 o B o Bt B Miyekm T Teai X Sraa 1K Ve M Thar ] Faos
Lo} Comsiguind Cigd
h‘llﬁuﬂlhl Tiade - ' = g T E
i) Lircdipuled Tracls 1188 [EE] LRt [EX2 .50 13771
Tata-ln Tk wii AT B 9LR7 137
é“:ﬂpuﬂtlldl . = A 3 £ -
il Uredispuied Trade r = = ¥ = >
Tokal i . = . . i &
| Cadivid Tatali4a+by arnm LER AT 13TET




ikl Previous Year G028-211 £ In Lags
+ Partisulurs Chubtanding fu'rfull.wilguid.l dram dus daiw =l paymant Total
Leis Dk b Mlerdns i Mlanie-1 Yrar 1:2 Tearn 1-3 Yaurs ¥t thun } Yeas
[iad Kansisersd Goed
b Diapotadd Trada "
il Lindisputed Trade LT A ] A 51,55 CTER]
Tosal-ai ek El ENEZ e LR i‘:l'.li"_!\l_l-
b Crtigrastne] Trode = = : r
b Undapustid Trade r = :
Talalikl ToRL - 2 = E =
Grard Total-a+bl ""'_I_ T W] =TT K] T Ok
1. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT s ak Amak
Halanoes wich Ramks Jiwi Mapch, 223 | Fai karch, 2001
B D Auooonmnis TELAF 23
Fived Drepasil wit maturity of less than ibres monihs 14 i A
[0 o s, TIA DN Lavis (Prewieos Yoar TRLE Las) pledged with banks ag Ohverdrads Taclity]
Caah-im-harsd LR £
TR 19 A
1. DTHER BANE BALANCES
Drwrpuimi b il corigimadl sraatwrity’ For o ne than 5 monthe pERLETH Tk 2%
Bt kess than 12 monthe §0u1 o abore. TR Lads [Prevaous Teas TR0 phed pid o 15 banks ag. Ovendna] (bd k)
143856 THiL D&
12 OTHER CURRENT FINAMCIAL ASSETS
Irierest Fecelvable from Banks on DE]:HHIL B35 555
Lo A
1% CUHERENT TAX ASSETS (MET]
Adyancs Income Tax 091 of Proy koad 14,30 LA
1436 1385
13. DTHER CURERENT ASSETS
Enpeor | Birrefit Riveivabile 7R 141 1
Stamp Sk i o
Advance o Sepplers Ly %] L[EEE
Halance with v, Authorities 147 )
Prepald Exporees 174k e
CET Input Becelvable TE3AY bl
Do wiley vl abnd pariy L0 i
Interest Hecolvakle P x4
Irezame: <Tax Refundable 1I4% (I
Ciher Advapce 156 145
SedAal b ]
13 EOLITY SHARE CAPTTAL
SHARE CAFITAL
AUTHORISED
LKL, 00,00 {1 00,0000 Equaity Shares of T10- each 1024800 W00 [
155LED SUBSCRIBER & FAIDUP CAPTTAL
53,56, 250 | 55 2500} Bquity Srares of T1- each ERTRRS S¥
|l Recanciliation of pusmber of Share Outstanding:
ok LIRS
3= MEarch, B2 Nk kanch 3001
foapening, Bedance RIS a1
[Shpre bewinnd dioring tho ymar ri
[Shaces Clutkanding ab the end of Hee year SIS pes o]
bl Equaty shaseldder balding mame than 5% of equity shaee capital of the sompany:
s al A
Fal March, 102 Flni Sharch, 7030
e bk = IIHIr:l-'ﬂ-lrlrn.l.rlnl ‘.ulHddl'g s ol arce |
Lsrila ].-u_n.'alh. TLid &1 il BRI
Blatsads Vanijpa Vyapaar PFyiLid 100 aE2sEE um! SELESY
b B Lirpalka {HUF} 104D SEIAED i LT ]
} s Yincom Privabe Lisilal Mz 1122 LLALL]
Surendes Kuemar Lovalka X3 ELFELCS awz AEHn
Ll Crendie Lid, LE ] ¥ 500 Lo
(Pusniody Sobes Pyi.Lid wiD ﬂwﬂ il 1REAE]
A Koy & CoPyl.Lid. L] A A |




LENITH EXPORTS LIMTTED

M on Financial Sta ke year ended 315t
1) Share Holding of Promoter

, |H-mlrl:|ll"rnmlr % Change daring thr yesr Sapce held ason JL0ATIE

= Moo Shanai #u of Talal Shans
Lirmils Loyilks riu 29130 1184
Eurruvalri K Loyaiu CHUF) i Si1420] 1040}
Sureulna Eumar Lavalaa Wl 1!'I.HE-| Li)
Pursed Seid P Lid. Nd 35N &)
ATy b Lulvalid. ] A £
Vanin Loyalka [T I 4 ]

= (PP Duvelupers Pet Ll ] 1Al eI
[Rahuurnar Lirpalha Wil 2000 o]
{Hemhurniar Loy adkis GHUF| i AFA D
Mikse Bl Loaalka Kl am p?

] hlﬂi Rai Lesafka (HUE) il L] -

(dk Bights Prefereaces and Bestrictions attached to shares
= The Conpary has eoly one cliss of equisy shares having a pas widue of Ba - per share, Bach shassheldarof squiy shaars lsanlitiad |G ond vate par shane hickd,
In the weeni of liquidaion of b compary i equity charshaldans are eligible b2 recsive thi remalning assets of the company afier distn

amgunis ke propomion o el sharebolding.

wmcdallp

nilad

16, C¥THER ECLTTY STATEMENT OF CHANGES I ECUITY
1 Currend Reporfing Pegiod (E.7, 30E1-31310
1% in Lapal
Paribculars Capita] Bservy | Fascarbly Poaslua G 1 Tt Gukaldy WO |fadined Bwmings Taial
Invenbranh
[Bakervceas a 15t April 2021 0 P 00 : o R E]
ProfitNLoss [or the pear - = s " bl | LS
Oibar Cosrgrehensive Iroome - - 118 Lin
Totl Comprabescive Incama = N T 1) 10078
DHviderad 'act s - i s
Prior Perigdd Adpsstmentof Taum - * ¥ - R LTE 348
Balimer ds ol 3181 Blanph' TEEY Rl R ] L e L"A.Wl 114 TTI6.12 Tara )
21 Prexipus Reporting eried (F Y HE0-2(011
Farticulary Captal Beverve Security Prevsium | General Asserve | Cagh Subsidy | ibetnized Esmanp ] Tl
Berwe
Balsncs s 2 et Al X020 R i 208 TIHLET, AR
ProtifLossr forthe pear - - - ikt [ s |
Hher Comprehenaiee rkoms - - - .
Taml Comprehensive Inoome - - - mTLT CI2ETE)
Tk Fakd - - = - -
Pricer Perind Secfuestmend of Taxe: = - = [Z15% 18]
Balanss a4 at 31t Masck 2621 T (eS| =T | I LR
" st T
17 MON CURRENT BORBOMWINGS Fist Margh, 3321 | 3w Karch 30T
Tem Lean
la} ¥ebicle Loan
From Bank [Refer Mode below] 541 -
A1 :
otz
Vakizla Logs o Caaara Raak iz ssorred agamat hypothasssion af suhidlo and By paronal guarsasee of Maroging Direchar whick: is regayalili &5 EMIs of
P05 Lacs ending om 10002025 There i no defall for epapment of loan
16 PROVISIONE
1) Lomg=-Termn Frovisfans
Feorision for Eorpleyoes Beecfils 17146 15532
Ttal (4] 17146 15838
Provisinn lor Enplogees. Benefils B5 T
Tatal (B) X T2t
19, I THER N -G RRENT LIADILITIES
Acdvance From Cus beeners L% [ L]
{Mehera - fimtl
fif 5 hers




EiF: Zal i il HIEE
[{in Lagsh
= Ak dl di il
(L CURRENT BORBOWINGS Hst March, 2033 | Jist Maich 2931
Secpred
Loan repayabie on demand from banks
la) Packong Credii
Foom Bank [Roler Mot bolow] 135776 13|
1B Carrent datanity of Long Term Dehts 17y -
- 1378 4B 7712
Mg

Wirking Caphal Loara troem Carers tank are sscured by bypothecation of Smck & beok defbte of dain Thvidon, Kodeats & Tolib Dbvigion, Blyron and Pasonal Guasinkes of Two of (he
PromeMers ared furmhar by second charge on the anere Pruperty, Plarg & Equipment of the Conpany.

[T TRADGE FATABLE T
Trade Pavable | LT 53554
- | 519,45 55554
AGE WISE ANALYSIE
|W
Pardiculacs Cnnabardiing s dallasling praicds fram dus dats ol papmam Tohad
L fham 1 yeas 1-2tram 1.3 Yeurn Mera thin J Yein
Lal Unadisputed Dues
iy D i WS 407 - = *.E
|ii:| Dhesisi 8 Dbt ss EELIF TR FI] 1| EAEE
Tolak-la) IB5E4 TS 20 [t 13578 21948
bl Dixpuited e
i1 Chuea 1 RISSIE - - ; ¥ 3
Li) D b0 Dhhess . - - - -
Tonlribl] - - ' =5 -
Gerend Tatal-a v | FrT] L] 20:00 13575 F1A5
[k Previous Year 2023215
Marfigulans Cumiazd ing for fallawing pirwds from das debs of pay sl Teal
Lis thuen T paar 1 Year | 3 Tear BEare than 3 Traw
Ll Ui e bed ey |
i) s o ASNIE 155 -1 . . 1
] Duss in Otk 41584 JTAT = 4255 S50EE
Total:-lad Lo LR Trdd &4.59 Lirk ] ARL5
Lbd Dispuled Dhoes
b Thgum 3 WSHIE = - =
i D b Cmbeirs = e -
Tatal:-lad - - - "
Cirared Todali-Laebil ADES] 3Tl 457 i2.58 550
Amat AaoF
12 OTHER FIMARCIAL LIABILITIESICURRENT] 318 March, JE2 | Jiw Manch, Bl
x Bnul.ﬂnqrdﬂﬂnﬂlﬂiﬂhi[ﬂlfﬂ'ﬁﬂl!h!hﬂ'l 4245 To b
Salary & Wiges Payalde ke ETIR
|.|;.|.|| :||:.E-|j
b=
Bk exendiah includes 121 31 Lacs {Prevous vear 854 34 Lacs) ovindrafe with Bank against Plidgs ol Fised Depos
Advanes frém Cusliness [FE ]} 418
Govarmmani Soaluicry B 3 N
Cihers EEE TV
jLLAS] F TR




ZENITH EXFORTS LIMITED

15t M 2
1 m Lacs)
24, INCOME FROM DFERATONG ear ded Temr ended
LAHTALES OF PROCCTS FistMarch: 2023 | 3ts March’ 2001
Expuat ESLT 4TS
Demedic finchucdes T190L 78 Lacs (PY M) oo tradiee, ictivibe] s17a00 1 0
Taotal (A1 EHIRT] 434432
HSALE OF SERVICES
Joh Charges 155 340
Tolal [B]:- 255 40
1T OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Expart lrcenthves 1Az ZILEE
Total (Ck- FEITH 222.5|
TOTALIA+B+CH 5154 38 15
15, OTHER TMNCORME
Iederest leeams 14298 29801
Exrhamge Fluchoation {reth 15538
Expess Frovisien Wik axH [P RT]
Prowision fr Tass on Farward Conteaci WiBasck 3 5551
Ienpaiemil Logs WiHak a E5.5Y
W bl la rocers Ricaipts 0is 13
Fanl Bezedvied 50 -
Sundry Balaroe Wk - 12
Prodit oo Sale of Trogeery. Plaag and BEoqaipmicnls 118 -
G oo Sali of Dnvesimiania LR
TR 386,37
26, OOET OF MATERLAL CONSUNED
(AT RAW MATERIAL COMSUMED
Cipening Stock ATEE 73842
Audd: Purchases 190837 AR
Liss: Clesing Stack {1%1047) [l
Total:- (A} 505 m‘:azl
M CAES & CHEMICALS COMSUTMED
Oipening 2tock BT 5L
Add: Parchases LEEL] nm
Liosg; Closing Stock [ Ryl (6T
Tatal:- {8} 5033 .34
TOTAL= A+ 535 36 H
IT. CHAMGES [M INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOCNRE
& WORK-IN-FROGRESS
(Al lmventaries (a4 camenengenient)
Finhigl Goodds rapan 154354
Wark-n-Plogress 33570 396,52
Tatak- AR il e i)
| (Al Invenbories {ad close
Finshed Conds 0177 173844
Woaork-in-Frogress 12EH AW
Tatal- 1MIR2E 5718
B (Incredsal Decreais on Sock [A-B+C) 11849] -:BJJ'.'I]E
5 EMTLOYEE BENEFITS EXFENSE
Salncies and Wpes £35.06 #3557
Conbrituan b Fronslent & Oiber Fupeds Al 3&.E8
Seadf welfure Excpenzens FIRT EnTA
Tulal:- ToleT SEA2E




LENITH EXPORTS LIMITED

rended 3ist March, 2022
1% im Racsl
Year ended W ear el
2, FINAMCE COSTS Fis| March' 2000 | 5is March' 32
A Interess be Bank
in W ks, Capieal F L | HLET
COin il Deroourtarg, L] 1.0
TFatal:-{Al 400 T2
[ Interest bo Othices il 1.5
Tk k- (A+H) A3 1353
. OTHER EXPENSES
Al Manufaciuring Expamses
Carricge Mg 04
Dresigning & Sampling Charges 1730 A
Materal Processed BTILTE 34055
Poweer Fuel # Water bt EUR T
Fypaics wsed Malaferance
Faciory Husidin g 1651 105
Macirery 7.6 At
Stures & Spares Coneumecd Rk ] b |
Tasling Char e 1703 3557
[N Whani Fatiesing Expenss A .
Tolal- LA 107258 52133
"1 Salling & Dlatributlen Expanses
Adveriisemaeni [y (1L
Commission and Discoani 1,04 ira
Flpﬂrl Promesism a5 mas
Fonzign Traved 405 |83
Frught Farvandmn, & naursncs Exporoes BT 175
Packing Charges
Fackdng M lirind Consioad 45 ks
Packing Expenees Lia nis
Pamizipidios as T racla Far ] 153
Clualiay Comlrenl & Inspacticis 3478 2010
Todak- (B BE2aY f 105 e
I Administmtive Expenses
Adusrnent Belating 1o Pror Year niz 104
Anrlilors Remvareraton (Relfer 1o Mok Mo L oo
Bank Charges BT I Hd
ECEC Premiuvies & Ceimilicales 7.50 4
Bad Dbk - S
Crirectres Sillleg Fres T8 -]
Donation fuan 114
Electridty 1% 1554
I reasemirse 1A HLRY
Legal & Professional Charges 6143 &0
Loss on Sale of Froperty, Flant and Equipments - B
Exchange Fluchaation [pet) . 6.5
Bfizrellansius E—‘!W‘F-EH 1083 TR
Wetee Car Upksup mu Fis
Frinting & Swicoury neas TR
Fustags, Courinr & Telrphera 5L =4
Fnbas, Tz 4a Faom 1143 1
CAETAVAT Input Whalf LT [uf 1.8
Reni 1741 1708
Neprirs & Mamierane
Buiding au Bl &4
Cithers 1460 1846
Travelling & Canveyanoe I 157
Takak- {01 51712 LS
Talal-(A+ B+ B TR |
L
I3 -
Cunlinulag Dhascandinising Camlinuiag Discimtiauing
. = . I‘_‘lp-rrmuu Chpz radinii Crperalin Digeralinn
{a} Total Mussber of 2quity Share muu.n:lmg:turf!ﬁ;‘; o A e, BINEIND 2N .
of the year i Rt e “;5%_\
&) Met Profis after tax x“'f--}u Gl 100,58 129.72) -
(] Mominad vahe per Equity Shanes (§] L .I 3-1j| 0 1] -
el Besic/Dilulied Exmings pes Shans (T ).-/ Y L7 (240 :




ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

2. Denvative i nls &
(a) Forward Exchange Contracts :
Currency 21-2022 2020-2027
P W Arrrcarl im e, {0OF A iinl in
Contrachs Ferdign Carnerey Conlzais Forsign Cumendy
EURD 3 175332 13 TH5000
UspD A 6571 10 1017183
ib) Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure as at the Balance sheet date
Category 2021-2022 20302021
C“"'m'-}" Arvuinl in Amauntin
Faneige Cuiieiy Foretipn Caremy
Expiores EURC AB4ITIE SO3MET
Exports uso 1146739 EZ0T11
Exports EP 22902 36280
Chers EURO A1 21485
Cithers usD E15 1107
Others GEP 1581 4438
33. Expenditure in Foreign Currencies XinLacs
I021-2022 20H-221
Foreign Travel & Participation in Exhibitions and Tradse Fair 7.06 5.81
L oonmission 2.00 2061
Design Purchase 526
Others + 0.09
160 4077
D1-2022 A030-2021
Exports of Goods on F.O.B. Basis 6523.06 470046
35. Value of Imports on CIF Basis
2021-2022 20221
Raw Materials 24219 G415
Stores Spares & Components 11.05 1p
_I_.;f_-!--_-'=":\-
B ey
A e W




“Delined Coatribution Flaos
i IEi-10a pitrdIrH
XioLack Finkagr
Coninbimion io Fecogrised Provvident Fund & Perdios Fusd ML 3T
Cricfin =8 Beoclits Bl
Grasiity Bereivt arvas fallews
3 Descziplzan M- -2zl
i GEATLYTY GHRATUITY
Fupmiad Unimrded Funded Linfundad
byeconcilistien ni epenisg and ciosing balances of obligation
& Present walie of B beginnng af the year 5835 12747 BLID 1AL
b er] sardi Joal L arl LTS 633
o Intwem) cool LT REd L5l B15
4 Acturmial {grislom L5 (.14 1.1 (15.71)
¢ Bznaiiis poid 1000 .09y (Firnt ] 4332
{Present valme of theesd of the year TIST L1245 [ 127 AT
Change = fair walus of plan assels HI
i-Pair vabee of plas acesis i ot he baginning of the jwar 677l 54
hExpacied roturn 06 plin S 515 = JAT .
A ouariad gain floasi = - E E
dCanirulioranifii s fade byts the company A = Ty
o e paid 123k - 2750
d Fair value of plan amsem as ak the ol of the poar 5.0 £ Lol
weanicilialion al Fair value of plin sl and obligations
b Feer valui of péan assers as ol s ared i - [l | E
= ["rasark 1duuﬂnt-ll,|mn—iﬂu;|.w wridl P peyie] 113Z65H [ k- H {13747
: Around reagnieed In tha blancs shec 1263 113265 {167y 1B AT
Expemans revogalsed during She yioa
3.0 errenk i vace Doel 33 &7 1.7 CRE]
b Ikl cet 4™ u 451 s
v Espanttosd FIM oo plon ansis 5151 s H-H:J '
d_Airtuerial igeinsliess b L (1251 1.0 5#0
|rEEr:ﬂHHHdd.lmhw 533 1437 43l 1L}
Inwestmank details
2 Cithers {iund with life Irssrans: Corpotation of Indsa T = Lol ===]
AssmrmpRions
a. CsConinil (ks (e amnumy 7 i e L L L%
b Ralp of wealibon i sy bl ) i S0 A

e~

(2) The employee’s Gratuity Funded Scheme issmanaged by Life [neusares Corporation of India is 8 delined Benelit Fan.




i usinet gty Xin Ly
| Farticulan T Asat Ms1 March 2027 | Az ol 315 March, 2001
Silk Fabra & Made-ops LI =
Indusrial Laather HiCloves & bade-ups 519573 1811
L Y aiBs TS :
b Weeruings Sk Pabricsd 106% EOILI| 116330 e ]
jeUrallecatle - 5
Imcame foom Dperatinns 2 52 E253T0
2} Sogrment Keaulk byufors imiorest & la
. Gilk Eabrivs e Mol e-cpe ATr] Sa80
b It el Lot HEGRwes [ Mado-ups 19 [l
. ams (rpfed [} e
o W vings Sil Fabrics (100 B0 .68 (%73
w Uil lscabnle 5 cs
2 ek bR T
Unallucaiend Exposiges vt of sinallncaisd meoms Hiada Phoki s
Interest Ex penis {36210 LS H
Inhrast Incame 2! mam
Paat PrufwLess} before bax 13532 LT
Prewisien for Defemad Tax Adopll [I055Y
Pirt ProfilfiLossh alter Bx 10063 (13057
131 Oiher Infprmation
Seppani el
4.5l Fabrics & Mado:ups 1051 iy )
I Esdustrial Leathes FiGhees & Madiugs 15343 T
2 W arm 1M1 B
el Wi Lngs SHlk Pabrcs | 100F%. BOU ) ARG Losg.
w.Linalkocabée R [LO&
Toml 1085170 w05
: Lishilii
5 5k Fahrics & Made-ips LRSS 5740
I Industrial Lissther HiGloves & Made-ups P AR
c¥anma 1056 I.15
A Weavings Sl Fatwics (100% ECIL| Q1135 4:-1!5;1
w Loallccae 350 4.1
Trotal FEEET] 1B38.700
(43 Capital Expendiiurs
A58 Fabrics & Madeups b3
b Inademirial Lesther HGkariz &k Made-ops 15,50
WA - 247
. Weayings Sk Fabrics (100K EOLT) - 034
aUnallceable == 1053
Tatal 4553 ]
(3} Depreciation
59k Falbrics & Made-ups 515 n
b Iadusirial Lmbwr Hiees & Madeaps AT
[l 5 H 1511 -
L Wiavings FHik Fabrics (18 ECAUD TR S L1 ek
o Unalldeabié a HE=0
Tickal 12047 16401
(6] Mom -t axpanses other than depreciative
25|k Faberics & Made-aps 3
I sl Laanliir HiGloves & Pl eups s ¥
SYarre & -
A W sings Stk Dabracs {1000 BOLY = g
iU [tk . :
{if) Geographical Segmenks
Thee Secondary wygmend repering (s shoss grographicl sspmaent which stuwa the disuilulian of tha Campary's siles by grographcal madke :
Isi. ME1-H01 10201
ndis ',:_,..--"_a__' A2 117555 11538
(Pl de India ’ _-.E' @G §E14.91 i
|"‘:.'- " Ty
Tatal- il -.’.}.Jrf'n-»;. . =l §A19.46 3657.74]
o
h
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ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED
NOTE ANCIA EMNTS FOR D 315T MARCH, 2022

38 Audi m!& R&munEIﬂ Erlzn E i" Lacs
2021-2022 H20-2021
As Statutory Audit 1,97 1497
As Tax Audit 0.75 075
For Certification & Other Services 0.4 04s
For Dut of Pocket Expenses 0.0 0.10
3.28 325
30 Pu f Fin ds
Class of Goods SR ULl
Value Valus
SilkfCotton/Viscnse Fabrics 206,92 270549
Silk Mada-ups 932 6.74
Yarn 200684 .02
Tatal - 2312.98 277 A5
40 tion of Raw Materials and D
2021-2022 2020.2021
Class of Goods - e " Voo
1A) RAW MATERIALS
Raw Leather 1847 23R8.14
Clothes TR.18 F3.63
Yarn S4E40 333.65
Total of (A) :- 3645.05 IPTTAL
Imported £33 T3R5 in 8734
Indigenous 93,67 3414.40 5.6 2690.08
100.00 3645.05 100,00 7742
{B) Dyes & Chemicals 50.33 AR50
Indigenous 100,00 50.33 100.00 33,36
100.00 50.33 100,00 13,36
Total of (A+B) :- 3695.38 2810.78
41 Consumption of Stores & Spares and Packing Materials
20212022 2020-2021
Class of Goods o Vilue ) Value
(Al Stores & Spares _
Thread 25.10! 1973
Rubb, Cuff, back & Components 7453 43.17
Spares parts 3071 13.83
Total of (A) & 130,34 76.73
Imported 7=, 9.53 1242 B.5B8 6.51
X F A o e
Indigenous .. }*"‘«:@2’;}5 90.47 117492 91,12 69,92
'y ata 100.00 13034 100,00 76.73
(B) Packing Materials | 7 oot i 64.90 83.79
4 Totalof (8 - f4.90) 379
. ko

'.'—--'.-’::
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481 Capinal wiha gement

Capial management ks diiven Ty Company's palicy b maieiain a soand capstal base o suppart e et mged divelogman| of s bosiness. The Managemen sk
B kil @ gredt balarce betwesn different comporsmts of the Company’s sapitsl The Mansgrrment mositers U ipital s and e net finencal d .
Mot s et b diffrasd e guirrent ind norrcumeni Hinencisl labilities b cash sedd cash eepuivalents asc shortberm invesmens. The debd sguity ratio

Tighlighis the abiliny of a basiness b repay d= debix. Aoordingly the manapameni periedically reviewsand sty prodes limit o ovenll bomowing ket of the
Compdny.

432 Categeari of [l rllad InSrunm: ne
Tha folovwing table provides cetegansation of all Arandal insumenis a1 carrying walus

Xin Leck

Iimu el faal
st Alarch, 3021 Yiak Mdarch, 2000

Fisancial asset
Hop Corrent Fmancial Assets
e sineois 3370 1700
{{Crher Financial Apsais 2511 A5
Cumeat Finavclal Aasets
| Trade Heveivables aImr fon s e
agh and Cash Equivalenis TR [0
Darik BEalancea ather thar abuove 143995 L
Ok Financial Ascets M. 58
Total Financisl Aisits R |
Eimapcial [Eabilisies
Koo Cursent Financial Liabilifes
Borrowings 541
Cupwat Finarcial Liabllities
Rarhowings 137544 .11
Tracle Payakie FLh4 SRR
e Flnancis! Lisklities LT LHER 1]
‘Trotad Finuseis] Lishilibes 136595 FE Y|
&5.3 Financial =k mansgemend

The fnancied risks enanatling from it Compan s opseting business include marke riak, cradit risdh and liguidity riek. Thear risls wr misugod by the Compaey
using approprists Anencia? issirurmenie. Tha Company ke laid down written polices in manags e risks.

14 Markid sisk sanigement
kst wisk i dhe rick tai ehe Ealr willee of Rk st Mows of & fnancal msnnunt will Sisciiate beoause of dhangss in Maker proes. Tiarce risk compraes of
Curremcy rish, [neres| e risk and other prico risk.

438 Foneigs cumency sk
Foreige curnaicy risk in tha risk Hut de fair valus or fahure cash s of & linaacial lesirumess will Sluctuiti bezause of dharges

in Breri g echange rate

Thet Company operates inkernaticually and is ecpoed to1he foreign sxchasge fisk ansiag from fopaggs (UMY TRMEICon.
primarily wiis resgeet b it USE, ELIRD anet GIM, Foneign exchunge Tisk arizes from hiturs commendial tiassaions, The e
ol the husdges i Lo mininise e volntility of the INIL cabe fows of Righly probable maced rins cng.

Tha Crpany, s ek marapeasrt pelicy, hedges fordgn conmey Brarseetions 1o mitigace thi resk saposare and reviews periodizally te
e Hhorl fhe rewalis feoms fuchusting cunmeey sacarge fabes are approprissdy marged

%6 Credii Mak

et pik radars io the ik of Rkl loss anaing from slafads | dilune by the counserpany in med fiaancial cbligilions as pe the
ferms of i, The Com pany isesposed fa coadit ciek for recebwables, cals aad cash squivalen b, Fnancial guaraniees and deivabive
finaecial insinsments Mo of e Aol imsnemers of w Congary ressh in materis] comogragion of et rises

Crevia risk on reorlvabies la minkmus saee sded theoegh diforent mods anc s alier judging cradil wenrhimess of e customens,
sdvance paperumt o agained ket of oredi by banks. The hisiory of defauks bas bam minimal and custstanding recrivables are regulasly
pioniozel. For cradilrisk on e lnans e parties, 2 Company is not ecpasting sty malerial risk oo account of son-pesiormanc: by

arry od the parties

For dilvalive and fifareial lestrumimts, the Comryaiy mansge i zredit rsks by dealing with rapaablbs Basisand financal imstinationa.
Comdit Fise From: badances with hanks B munages by constant monitqeisg in accordance with the Company”s policy. Inveiments nl sarphis lurds

are rrade only with approved counderparties snd st credit imits assgred b e 2ouaterparty. Tre limits are &2 i minimise the. omomsrske
of rishs wvd (epeiore it gate finareial les hrough courserparty's potsnial (llene 10 make pryments e

This sarrring valam ai the finséul dset: ropresen v mecimuam credit eoposure, The meimum axpiire o credif riskat e eapadiing date |5 (e
careyhiog walir of sach class of Biranciil el




45T [nteresl nitw risk tanigesenl

E The Company dozs not heee imerest rpte risk s posreat b il of the vaar

3K Price isk
The Campany el an nchve isvisior in egedly sk o 0l nie sepacsd o price rink

430 Db Financial Assess
s TheCompany maintsirs exposan in cash and cash equivaients Hxed deposiis with barks. Invetment of surples funds are made oaly with sppeoved counier parties, e
i rrram expasuie b cedin Fisi At (he reportin g date 18 the carrytng vl of each clids of finarcisl Assels.

L] 4300 Agricnlmaral Risk
Cultivation of Bucalypus s beisg an agricubiural acibiby, (here mne certaim specific Braneial risis. These financiad risks
arme mainy dise 80 adverss weather comditinny, logeeic problesd and firehazieds
L ]
Thve Campany manages thi abosst Ssancial rists by keeping Sufficient nvessisy bev ol of agro chemicals, frtili mand ather inpuis sotha fimely oormactive stion can be
ke in cose of adverss wialher condd iiiors.
4101 Liguidity risk masagmant
The objective of liguicity risk managen i is o mainiain aufficlent Tiquickity b st finandal sbilgations of the Compiny & oy become due. The Trusuay Rk Managenen Palisy
inclises an appropriste ligaidity 5k masagamen framework for ta massgases of s shon-tem, erdusrenm and leng toms funding and cash mansgersnt wquirsmanis The
Company marsges the luidity ridh by mainisising adequate cash resrons, banking bcilities and roerve homawing facifiics by enntiri sl y senilosing dosecast and actual cadh
Mo anidd by mustchig thet matarisy pofiles of financlil ssetand liakilides
i Mo precwddings have been inisaied orpending agains b= compasy for halding any brnami property under te Benans Trnsictions {Fretiibition)
Act, 1088 M5 of 19835 and S mules mode (here uedier.
5 E
Mame of the Srud off Compasy Batere af Trins e with HumbsrafShars | RdaGavabip with the
Sirck-oid Compiny Bald Suru cic off oronpeny
wzps Heghts Rwaliors Py Lad i A
f'.hpd- Busiress PrLLid, ol I::‘I M:I_“k 22 10 M
Cisess Consukants brrvestment Pua Lt gl iis} M
u- = —
VEAR INDOED YEUAR ENDED
PARTICLALAKS LELER PR 17T K fat
% % VARIANCE = Hisreraim Lig paaromakmr Varianig
[} Cesrend Ratic 34 (1L AT frunigal AR Cunent Liszditie
TV S — [er oo utihlion o
-~ nenmeevgg < LT highir pehing
. | Desk-Equity Raris g Lo P st < Total Losaer credd i b a1 e
Liahidiip) Showehinkdern Uoguty  |yees eval
- bt POALATIE LIS 2 ey Dise b I magrorend
L] :‘T"'"::"“ PayTTALoNE k| [arisl
) Dkt Serwice Cinveninge Batio X Rkt a.mhm"""ﬂfn";m; i reigal Pt dusing
Carda oo bt bdfum e e Regryrresi «Lovos he I'Hr'rh”dln
i 0 2 od PP Fraymants s Improred.
Douw be dmproval
|Feraricial
A Shora's =
i) Rstum om Bty Ratio a (778 ok Pt atvesmer (TP perinmance doring
PRy fhw peir, Lhe R
Fun e prorand
T oo hogner
_ femcwer daring thi
da} lieriney [ursowver ratin Lt W L7k ol Frocdaciy Ao IEIONY gur e putior hom
il
ireahlem Bamb ral Al nia 519 |Sabé od Fivadiay Trach Hwceivatis ¥
{if; Trade Receebles BT
surchines during
e e Lo
i) Trade payabikes barmeer ki 1434 17873 LTER [LSS TN Tende: Fayatbes ot m wt pear
mid, e satio: hin
brprevid
o daring the
[ Mt capias] Temmover mkis Lia uli fo L Warlaig Coplal year, the ova haw
improved
LﬂhH]:l:uﬁlrlli:l- (T .43 TR et Prcd o aler sawan Sabe of Fetahacis -




| D 10 Iegrreed
- L T ] Canatal l‘l'-‘"!ld durairial
o4 | Return on Capisd enployed 13 (48, ) mu:}; e [ ) P —
e An PN ST Tootad Dbt e yoar, tharatla
s | mgprvd
5
There was m
Irremsi e ineoEE
4} iEeiurn on mvessrenl awi Lot ] ~ [ Gan Cewi of Brvintrien in provin F ¥
oy harra. hic il B
107
& 47 Bgomeings fress Hanbec:

Al the qartaily TelusTs oF Stabemeis of correni asseis fibed by thesompasy with lanks ase in sgreemen with the becks ol acoouns,
e . Funds barewsel By e enpany froen hanks have been wiilised for il sgpuacrliod pospa faf wisich the ssme have een barmoveed.

a5, Previows years fignses have bem re-groupedive-classfied wherewes neceseny 1o correspand with the cusren| year's dasdillcation disclosure

A= per ur pepont of pven date ornexed f:}ﬂ;:f::_ch_;"ﬁ FOHL AN O BTHALF OF THE BOARD \ .Emf
For V.Goyal & Associates " 4 Pariaging Diredir + ¥ Leyulks (0P 5453
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